IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
AT COOKEVILLE

ROSE M. HEMBROOK

Plaintiff
V.
CASE No.
DONALD SEIBER, in his individual capacit
’ pActtys 12 Person Jury Demand
Defendant.

COMPLAINT

Comes now ROSE HEMBROOK represented by attorneys BRAZIL CLARK,
PLLC, and for her complaint would show:

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. This is a claim for relief pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §1983 for False Arrest in
violation the Fourth Amendment to the United States Constitution and
Malicious Prosecution in violation of the Fourth Amendment to the United
States Constitution, made applicable to the State of Tennessee and those
acting under color of state law by the Fourteenth Amendment to the United

States Constitution.

JURISDICTION

2. This Court has original jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and
1343(a)(3)-(4) because this civil action is brought for the redress of
deprivations of constitutional rights protected by 42 U.S.C. § 1983 and the

Fourth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution.
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VENUE
Venue is proper in this Court under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(1) because the
Defendant resides in this judicial district.

PARTIES

Plaintiff Rose Hembrook (hereinafter referred to as “Plaintiff”’) is a longtime
resident in the city of Pikesville, located in Bledsoe County, Tennessee.
Defendant Donald Seiber, (hereinafter referred to as “Detective Seiber”) 1s
a Trooper for the Tennessee State Highway Patrol, and is a citizen and
resident of Cumberland County, Tennessee. Defendant is being sued solely
in his individual capacity.

FACTS
Ms. Hembrook is a longtime resident of Bledsoe County, Tennessee, where
she operated a hemp farm in 2019.
On August 14, 2019, The Tennessee Department of Agriculture issued a
hemp producer license to Ms. Hembrook pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 43-
27-102 (West 2019). (Exhibit 1).
On September 27, 2019, after a harvest, Ms. Hembrook cleaned up the dead
leaves and other hemp refuse and collected the debris into garbage bags.
Plaintiff loaded two garbage bags of hemp debris into the trunk of her car

to be taken to the dump for disposal.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Before hauling away hemp refuse, out of an abundance of caution, Ms.
Hembrook obtained a Hemp Movement Permit (Exhibit 2) from the Dept.
of Agriculture.

The permit, valid for September 27, 2019, authorized travel with rooted
hemp from Ms. Hembrook’s farm in Pikeville, TN to the trash dump in
Pikeville, TN.1

The permit listed the Ms. Hembrook as an authorized party, along with her
driver’s license number and vehicle.

As she traveled to the dump on September 27, 2019, Trooper Seiber
Initiated a traffic stop for a seatbelt violation.

As he approached her vehicle, Trooper Seiber smelled the odor of cannabis.
Hemp and marijuana smell the same and are indistinguishable based upon
smell alone. (See Cynthia A. Sherwood, Davis F. Griffin & Alexander H.

Mills, Even Dogs Can't Smell the Difference the Death of "Plain Smell,' As

Hemp Is Legalized, Tenn. B.J., December 2019, at 14, 15 (2019)).

Trooper Seiber noticed that Ms. Hembrook had hemp debris on her shirt
and noticed the two garbage bags in her car.

Ms. Hembrook informed Trooper Seiber that she was hauling hemp debris
and trash to the local dump.

Trooper Seiber searched Ms. Hembrook’s car and opened the two trash bags

filled with hemp debris.

! Because the hemp Ms. Hembrook carried in her vehicle was not “rooted” hemp, a movement permit was not
actually required. Tenn. Code Ann. § 43-27-103 (West 2020).
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19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Ms. Hembrook showed Officer Seiber her Tennessee Department of
Agriculture Hemp License, Hemp Movement permit, and six certificates of
analysis from a private lab (Exhibit 3 — Lab Certificates of Analysis)
These documents presented overwhelming evidence demonstrating the
lawfulness of Ms. Hembrook’s conduct.

During the traffic stop, two local County Sherriff’s Deputies arrived. The
deputies explained that Ms. Hembrook’s farm had been investigated and
was compliant with all Tennessee Department of Agriculture State
Regulations.

The two deputies further stated that the substance in Ms. Hembrook’s
garbage bags was indeed hemp.

Trooper Seiber failed to examine and willfully ignored the readily available
exculpatory evidence presented by both Ms. Hembrook and the two sheriff’s
deputies.

The exculpatory evidence provided to Trooper Seiber defeats any probable
cause he had to arrest Ms. Hembrook.

Despite the evidence which Ms. Hembrook provided the Defendant and the
statements by the deputies, Trooper Seiber charged Ms. Hembrook with
felony Possession of Marijuana with Intent to Distribute/Sell/Manufacture
in violation of Tenn. Code Ann. 39-17-417. (Exhibit 4).

Trooper Seiber knew or should have known that he lacked probable cause

to support these charges, particularly when he was provided with
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26.

217.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

paperwork from Ms. Hembrook and statements from two separate sheriff’s
deputies all stating that the substance in Ms. Hembrook’s car was indeed
hemp.

Prior to September 27, 2019, Ms. Hembrook was employed with the Upper
Cumberland Human Resource Agency (“UCHRA”) in Crossville, Tennessee
and with Home Health Care.

As a result of the felony charge initiated by Trooper Seiber, Ms. Hembrook
was terminated from her job with UCHRA.

On October 7, 2019, Plaintiff appeared at a hearing for the charges brought
against her.

At this court appearance, the prosecuting attorney requested an analysis
from the Tennessee Bureau of Investigation of Ms. Hembrook’s hemp.

The analysis demonstrated again that the substance seized from Ms.
Hembrook’s vehicle on September 27, 2019, was indeed hemp.

On March 6, 2020, at 2:50 p.m., Trooper Seiber pulled over Ms. Hembrook’s
vehicle without probable cause to believe that any crime had been
committed.

Trooper Seiber performed this stop purely to harass and intimidate Ms.
Hembrook. He had no reasonable articulable suspicion to initiate the traffic

stop.
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33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

Fearing for her safety and knowing that there existed no legal basis for
Trooper Seiber’s actions, Ms. Hembrook ran into a parking lot on foot while
shouting for help.

Trooper Seiber charged Ms. Hembrook with Evading Arrest, Resisting
Arrest and Disorderly conduct and placed her under arrest.

Trooper Seiber knew or should have known that there was no probable
cause to charge Ms. Hembrook with Evading Arrest, Resisting Arrest, or
Disorderly Conduct.

On March 18, 2020, the Tennessee Bureau of Investigation returned an
Official Forensic Chemistry Report to Trooper Seiber stating that the
substance in Plaintiff’s car on September 27, 2019 was hemp.

On April 6, 2020, Ms. Hembrook appeared in court to answer the charges
of Disorderly Conduct, Resisting Arrest and Evading Arrest in the General
Sessions Court of Bledsoe County.

On July 10, 2020, all criminal charges against Ms. Hembrook were

dismissed by the General Sessions Court for Bledsoe County.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Violation of the Fourth Amendment — False Arrest
(42 U.S.C. § 1983)

Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges all paragraphs above, as if fully set forth

herein.
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41.

42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

On September 27, 2019, Trooper Seiber, without probable cause, falsely
arrested Ms. Hembrook and transported her to the Bledsoe County Jail.
Trooper Seiber ignored the readily available exculpatory evidence which
was provided to him during the initial traffic stop on September 27, 2019,
and therefore lacked probable cause to arrest Ms. Hembrook.

Trooper Seiber knew or should have known that he lacked probable cause
for any of these actions.

Trooper Seiber intended to and did confine Ms. Hembrook without her

consent on September 27, 2019.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
Violation of the Fourth Amendment — False Arrest
(42 U.S.C. § 1983)

Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges all paragraphs above, as if fully set forth
herein.

On March 6, 2020 Trooper Seiber, without probable cause, falsely arrested
Ms. Hembrook for Disorderly Conduct, Evading Arrest, and Resisting
Arrest.

Trooper Seiber knew or should have known that he lacked probable cause
for any of these actions.

Trooper Seiber intended to and did confine Ms. Hembrook without her

consent on March 6, 2020.
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48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

Violation of the Fourth Amendment — Malicious Prosecution
(42 U.S.C. § 1983)

Plaintiff repeats and realleges all paragraphs above, as if fully set forth
herein.

Trooper Seiber ignored the readily available exculpatory evidence provided
to him during the initial traffic stop on September 27, 2019, and therefore
lacked probable cause to initiate criminal proceedings against Ms.
Hembrook for Possession with Intent to Distribute/Sell/Manufacture
Marijuana.

Trooper Seiber knew or should have known that he lacked probable cause.
Trooper Seiber knew or should have known that he made false statements
regarding the substance found within Plaintiff’s car.

Detective Seiber initiated criminal proceedings against Ms. Hembrook for
possession of marijuana despite the masses of exculpatory evidence
available to him prior to the arrest.

The charge was dismissed against Ms. Hembrook on dJuly 10, 2020.
(Exhibit 4 — Certified Court Files; Exhibit 5 — Additional Certified
Documents).

Therefore, the criminal proceedings were favorably disposed.
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56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
Violation of the Fourth Amendment — Malicious Prosecution
(42 U.S.C. § 1983)
Plaintiff repeats and re-alleges all paragraphs above, as if fully set forth
herein.
Trooper Seiber knew or should have known that he made false statements
to support the charges against Plaintiff on March 6, 2020 for Disorderly
Conduct, Resisting Arrest, and Evading Arrest.
Trooper Seiber knew or should have known that no probable cause existed
to initiate criminal proceedings against Ms. Hembrook for Disorderly
Conduct, Resisting Arrest, and Evading Arrest.
Despite these facts, Trooper Seiber initiated criminal proceedings against
Ms. Hembrook for Disorderly Conduct, Resisting Arrest, and Evading
Arrest.
All charges against Ms. Hembrook were dismissed on July 10, 2020.
(Exhibits 4, 5).
Therefore, the criminal proceedings were favorably disposed.
DAMAGES
As a result of each and every of the Defendant’s acts above alleged, the
Plaintiff has suffered damages, including:
a. Emotional distress;

b. Deprivation of constitutionally protected liberty interests;
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62.

II.

I1I.

IV.

VL

VII.

c. Deprivation of property;

d. Humiliation and damage to reputation;

e. Attorney’s Fees;

f. Loss of enjoyment of life;

g. Loss of income.

Because the actions described herein reflect evil motive and intent or a
reckless indifference to the federally protected rights of the Plaintiff, an
award of punitive damages is appropriate and necessary to deter similar

wrongdoing by this defendant and others similarly situated.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff requests:

That a jury of 12 persons be empaneled to try this case;

A declaratory judgment that Defendant’s conduct violated Plaintiff’s’
protected constitutional rights;

Compensatory damages;

Punitive damages;

Reasonable attorney’s fees and litigation expenses;

Pre- and post-judgment interest;

Such other and general relief as the court deems just.
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Respectfully submitted,

/sl Wesley Clark
Wesley Clark, #32611
Frank R. Brazil, #34586
BRAZIL CLARK, PLLC
2901 Dobbs Avenue
Nashville, TN 37211
615-730-8619
615-514-9674 (fax)
wesley@brazilclark.com
frank@brazilclark.com
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Tennessee Department of Agriculture

Consumer and Industry Services

Plant Certification Section
https://www.tn.gov/agriculture/farms/hemp-industry.html

Country Fried Pies License # CBIY-B97RMZ

PO BOX 467
Pikeville TN 37367

Hemp License

/g,ﬁﬁ"i*;, STATE OF TENNESSEE
ERP B DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
e ORE il DIVISION OF CONSUMER & INDUSTRY SERVICES

NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37204

Having fulfilled all applicable requirements, the below named party is hereby
granted a Hemp License, issued for one year ending June 30, 2020 and
conditioned on the faithful observance of the laws and regulations of the
Department of Agriculture.

License # CBIY-B97RMZ

This license expires on June 30, 2020

Issued To: Country Fried Pies
Date Issued: August 14, 2019

Licensee/Primary Contact: Christopher James Hembrook

Licensed Address:
11 Big Spring Gap Rd
Pikeville, TN 37367

Commissioner Charlie Hatcher D.V.M.

Post in a conspicuous place. Copies of this license must
accompany any rooted plants transported in Tennessee
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APPROVED 09/27/2019

TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

CHARLIE HATCHER, D.V.M. I L DIVISION OF CONSUMER & INDUSTRY SERVICES
COMMISSIONER PLANT CERTIFICATION SECTION

TENNESSEE HEMP MOVEMENT PERMIT

Sender Information:

Licensee Name: country fride pies License No.: cbiy-BO7RMZ

Point of Origin: 11 big spring gap road

(Address) Street
pikeville bledsoe TN 37367
City County State Zip Code
Date*: 09/27/2019 Quantity; 10 ibs
*Permits are valid only for the date listed above
Driver Name: rose/chris hembrook Driver’s License; 1186120129
License Plate: 0000 Color: green
Year: 2000 Make: honda Model: crv

Receiver Information:

Name: trash dump License No.: na
(Processor or grower) (Only if receiving rooted hemp)
Destination: trash dump -
(Address) Street
pikeville bledsoe TN 37367
City County - Stale —Zip Code )

=z e — Lt —— e A S o= e et e, e B i

By submitting this application for a Tennessee Hemp movement permit, T certify that the information contained in
this application is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. T agree to move hemp only as authorized herein
and in conformance with state law. 1 understand that a movement permit is required per vehicle per day and that
each cannabis plant or plant product moved not in conformity with stale law may congtitute a separatc violation,
rosulting in civh penalties of up (o $1,000 per violation and possible criminal charges. | agrec o accept
responsibility for any violations committed by persons operating under this license.

Tlardraniraihe oin PR S p N A WA Y
Electronically signed by chris hombrock en 0872772010

Tennessee Department of Agriculture « Division of Consumer & Industry Services - Plant Certification Section
Post Office Box 40627 - Nashville, Tennessee 37204 - (615) 837-5137  industrial.hemp(@tn.gov
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Certificate of Analysis

Powered by Confident Cannabis
lof1

Country Fried Pies
11 Big Spring Gap

Pikeville, TN 37367
107goforth@gmail.com

(931) 254-0972

Lic. #

Sweeten

Plant, Flower - Cured

Sample: 1908NBL0404.1013

Strain: Sweeten

Sample Received: 08/29/2019; Report Created: 08/30/2019; Expires: 09/29/2019

0.158%

Total THC

<LOQ%

A9 THC

7.873%

5.982%

Total Cannabinoids Total CBD
Cannabinoids Complete

Analyte LOG Mass Mass

: % mg/g
THCa . 0.180 1.80
A9-THC ND ND
AB-THC 1 ND ND
THCV 1101 ND ND
CBDa 101 6.695 66.95 [
CBD 0.110 1.10
CBDV ND ND
CBNa ND ND
CBN 101 ND ND
CBGa 0.101 0.614 6.14
CBG 11071 ND ND
CBCa 0.101 0.274 2.74
CBC ) ND ND
Total 7.873 78.73

Total THC = THCa * 0.877 + A9-THC;Total CBD = CBDa * 0.877 + CBD; LOQ = Limit of Quantitation; ND = Not Detected.

New Bloom Labs
5613 Tennessee Ave Suite 201

Pal 7
G ol
9 =
%‘ Chattanooga, TN —
(844) 837-8223 Natalie .Slracusa
Lic# Lab Director

Confident Cannabis

All Rights Reserved ._,°v F"f_
support@confidentcannabis.com - "
(866) 506-5866 Q.N_'ﬁ

www.confidentcannabis.com

This product has been tested by New Bloom Labs using valid testing methologies. Values reported relate anly to the product tested and batched under the batch number identified abave. Test
results are valid for one year after the completion data. New Bloom Labs makes no claims as to the efficacy, safety, or other risks associated with any detected or non-detected level of any

compounds reported herein. This Certificate shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written approval of New Bloom Labs.
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g&. Ce rtiﬁ Cate Of An a Iys iS Powered by Confident Cannabis

lof1

Country Fried Pies Sample: 1908NBL0404.1014
11 Big Spring Gap Strain: Wife
Pikeville, TN 37367 Sample Received: 08/29/2019; Report Created: 08/30/2019; Expires: 09/29/2019

107goforth@gmail.com
(931) 254-0972
Lic. #

Wife

Plant, Flower - Cured

0.105% <LOQ%

Total THC A9 THC

5.650% 4.365%

Total Cannabinoids Total CBD
Cannabinoids Complete

Analyte LOQ Mass Mass

% % mg/g
THCa 1095 0.120 1.20 |
A9-THC ND ND
A8-THC 1,095 ND ND
THCV ND ND
CBDa )09 4.977 4977 I
CBD ¢ <L0Q <LOQ
CBDV ND ND
CBNa ND ND
CBN 1.0 ND ND
CBGa ).09% 0.286 2.86 1
CBG ND ND
CBCa 105 0.268 268 1
CBC 0.095 ND ND
Total 5.650 56.50

Total THC = THCa * 0.877 + A9-THC;Total CBD = CBDa * 0.877 + CBD; LOQ = Limit of Quantitation; ND = Not Detected.

New Bloom Labs [

e Confident Cannabis {,_,;}
. 5613 Tennessee Ave Suite 201 %Zt@"*&?h All Rights Reserved (uc 12)

%k Chattanooga, TN Natalie Si support@confidentcannabis.com
(844) 837-8223 ataliesiractss (866) 506-5866

Lic# Lab Director www.confidentcannabis.com
This praduct has been tested by New Bloom Labs using valid testing methologies. Values reported relate only to the product tested and batched under the batch number identified above. Test

results are valid for one year after the completion data. New Bloom Labs makes no claims as to the efficacy, safety, or other risks associated with any detected or non-detected level of any
compounds reported herein. This Certificate shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written approval of New Bloom Labs.

Case 2:20-cv-00058 Document 1-3 Filed 09/17/20 Page 2 of 6 PagelD #: 15



Certificate of Analysis

Powered by Confident Cannabis
1of1

Country Fried Pies Sample: 1909NBL0627.1436

11 Big Spring Gap Strain: Wife
Pikeville, TN 37367 Sample Received: 09/11/2019; Report Created: 09/12/2019; Expires: 09/12/2020
107goforth@gmail.com

(931) 254-0972

Lic. #

Wife

Plant, Flower - Cured

0.428% <LOQ%

Total THC A9 THC

16.938% 13.513%

Total Cannabinoids Total CBD
Cannabinoids Complete

Analyte OQ Mass Mass

b % mg/g
THCa ) 107 0.488 488 |
A9-THC . ND ND
AB-THC 103 ND ND
THCV 103 ND ND
CBDa 14.940 149.40 IR
CBD 0.410 410 |
CBDV ) ND ND
CBNa 0.103 ND ND
CBN ND ND
CBGa 1103 0.467 467 1
CBG ND ND
CBCa 0.633 633 1
CBC 0.103 ND ND
Total 16.938 169.38

Total THC = THCa * 0.877 + A9-THC;Total CBD = CBDa * 0.877 + CBD; LOQ = Limit of Quantitation; ND = Not Detected.

New Bloom Labs "/] s [ ) Confident Cannabis {F—ID
b . 5613 Tennessee Ave Suite 201 L]('.tO&?DYh-\ All Rights Reserved (J’C 1;)
% Chattanooga, TN —— support@confidentcannabis.com 4 .
(844) 837-8223 Natalie Siracusa (866) 506-5866 N\ Tanic
Lic# Lab Director www.confidentcannabis.com e il

This product has been tested by New Bloom Labs using valid testing methologies. Values reported relate only to the product tested and batched under the batch number identified above. Test
results are valid for one year after the completion data. New Bloom Labs makes no claims as to the efficacy, safety, or other risks associated with any detected or non-detected level of any
compounds reported herein. This Certificate shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written approval of New Bloom Labs.
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Certificate of Analysis

Powered by Confident Cannabis
lof1

Country Fried Pies
11 Big Spring Gap

Pikeville, TN 37367
107goforth@gmail.com

(931) 254-0972

Lic. #

Sweeten

Plant, Flower - Cured

Sample: 1909NBL0627.1437

Strain: Sweeten

Sample Received: 09/11/2019; Report Created: 09/12/2019; Expires: 09/12/2020

0.299%

Total THC

<LOQ%

A9 THC

12.297%

9.287%

Total Cannabinoids Total CBD
Cannabinoids Complete
Analyte Mass Mass
% mg/g
THCa 0.341 3.41
A9-THC ND ND
AB-THC .07 ND ND
THCV 2.0%( ND ND
CBDa 0.09¢ 10.432 104.32 N
CBD 0.0%0 0.138 1.38
CBDV 3G ND ND
CBNa )9 ND ND
CBN 0.0%( ND ND
CBGa 0.809 8.09
CBG REH ND ND
CBCa 0.577 5.77
CBC )9 ND ND
Total 12.297 122.97
Total THC = THCa * 0.877 + A9-THC;Total CBD = CBDa * 0.877 + CBD; LOQ = Limit of Quantitation; ND = Not Detected.
New Bloom Labs /Aﬂt"yf,,:g;.,;\ Confident Cannabis  ~7 o
a . 5613 Tennessee Ave Suite 201 % ’,'ft % All Rights Reserved [ .° '«1
‘%K Chattanooga, TN Nata'lie Fr— support@confidentcannabis.com "C "
(844) 837-8223 (866) 506-5866 w

Lic# Lab Director

www.confidentcannabis.com

This product has been tested by New Bloom Labs using valid testing methologies. Values reported relate only to the product tested and batched under the batch number identified above. Test
results are valid for one year after the completion data. New Bloom Labs makes no claims as to the efficacy, safety, or other risks associated with any detected or non-detected level of any

compounds reported herein. This Certificate shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written approval of New Bloom Labs,
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Certificate of Analysis

Powered by Confident Cannabis
lof1l

Country Fried Pies
11 Big Spring Gap

Pikeville, TN 37367
107goforth@gmail.com

(931) 254-0972

Lic. #

Wife

Plant, Flower - Cured

Sample: 1909NBL1054.2311

Strain: wife

Sample Received: 09/26/2019; Report Created: 09/27/2019; Expires: 09/27/2020

0.282%

Total THC

<LOQ%

A9 THC

10.135%

8.411%

Total Cannabinoids Total CBD

Cannabinoids Complete
(Method of Analysis: HPLC)

Analyte Mass Mass

%+ mg/g

THCa 0.321 321 1

A9-THC ND ND

AB-THC ND ND

THCV ND ND

CBDa 9.354 9354 NN

CBD 0.208 2,08 |

CBDV ND ND

CBNa ND ND

CBN ND ND

CBGa 10 ND ND

CBG (.09 ND ND

CBCa 0.252 252 |

CBC 1095 ND ND

Total 10.135 101.35

Total THC = THCa * 0.877 + A9-THC;Total CBD = CBDa * 0.877 + CBD; LOQ = Limit of Quantitation; ND = Not Detected.

New Bloom Labs

5613 Tennessee Ave Suite 201
Chattanooga, TN

(844) 837-8223

Lic#

Py £ A ("
;[M*-\
Natalie Siracusa
Lab Director

support@confidentcannabis.com

Confident Cannabis
All Rights Reserved

(866) 506-5866

www.confidentcannabis.com

This product has been tested by New Bloom Labs using valid testing methologies. Values reported relate only to the product tested and batched under the batch number identified above. Test
results are valid for one year after the completion data. New Bloom Labs makes no claims as to the efficacy, safety. or other risks associated with any detected or non-detected level of any

compounds reported herein. This Certificate shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written approval of New Bloom Labs.
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Certificate of Analysis

Powered by Confident Cannabis
lofl

Country Fried Pies Sample: 1909NBL1054.2312

11 Big Spring Gap Strain: sweetened
Pikeville, TN 37367 Sample Received: 09/26/2019; Report Created: 09/27/2019; Expires: 09/27/2020
107goforth@gmail.com

(931) 254-0972

Lic. #

Sweetened

Plant, Flower - Cured

0.322% <LOQ%

Total THC A9 THC

13.306% 10.768%

Total Cannabinoids Total CBD

Cannabinoids Complete
{Method of Analysis: HPLC)

Analyte Q Mass Mass

it % mg/g

THCa : 0.367 367 1

A9-THC 0.095 ND ND

A8-THC ) ND ND

THCV 0.095 ND ND

CBDa 0.09 12.084 120.84 I

CBD 0.095 0.170 1.70 |

CBDV 0.095 ND ND

CBNa 095 ND ND

CBN ND ND

CBGa 0.095 0.240 240 |

CBG ) ND ND

CBCa 0,085 0.445 445 1

CBC ND ND

Total 13.306 133.06

Total THC = THCa * 0.877 + A9-THC;Total CBD = CBDa * 0.877 + CBD; LOQ = Limit of Quantitation; ND = Not Detected.

New Bloom Labs ST, g ; ) Confident Cannabis m
& 5613 Tennessee Ave Suite 201 c?/ T All Rights Reserved P ot
'&3& Chattanooga, TN Nata'lie SIFACUES support@confidentcannabis.com o -

(844) 837-8223 :
Lic# Lab Director

(866) 506-5866

Iy at
N N
www.confidentcannabis.com

This product has been tested by New Bloom Labs using valid testing methologies. Values reported relate only to the product tested and batched under the batch number identified above. Test
results are valid for one year after the completion data. New Bloom Labs makes no claims as to the efficacy, safety, or other risks associated with any detected or non-detected level of any
compounds reported herein. This Certificate shall not be reproduced except in full, without the written approval of New Bloom Labs.
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Certified Copy

I, Michael Walker, Clerk of the Circuit Court and
General Sessions Court of the State Of Tennessee,
County of Bledsoe, do hereby Certify that the
foregoing instrument is a true and correct complete
copy as of record now on file in this office.

This 2 9 Day of (\}m,@/{ 2020

%/?4 /// 7 L,{,[ / L/Q/(Lé:f/“

Circuit and General Sessions Court Clerk

Case H 2030 TR 139
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- TENNESSEE HIGHWAY PATROL JULTIPLE OFFENSE CITATION A~ =128
THE NUMBER OF V|OLAT|ONS THIS CITATION: I MOVING + ;5 NON-MOVING = z S‘; TOTAL (MAX. 5) w 8 0 9 1 1 1

THE UNDERSIGNED BEING DULY SWORN UPON HIS/HER OATH DEPOSES:
250 |Am ) ™ | Yes

ON Jt; iele \/_THE o oavor Mecen  2Zo ™E | pd sfx CACE AR Eares <
V e Q H TR D.O B.

| \,

5 {ose Moy eMmbeaol " REDACTED Joe =] /75?

ADDRESS K CITY STATE ZIP CODE

A /0'7 /057‘7‘/7" ch/n Ra\ . SPG’-AC</ /4 IP8SES
'CI; SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER DL CLASS L STATE o EXPIFIA' ION DATE

d REDACTED | 1y¢,¢29920 D K77 [os [ 2o l22s

; MAKE MODEL 3 YEAR COLOB—
Motoreycle | |ocayboto: Zﬁ)l\c{ a | C/R V l [Z 7? | rcen
LICENSE PLATE NO STATE ___ EXPYEAR © [,
Y2V l / Zo20)

L. 2 ’7 A ’T
Automobile| DI] Was this vehicle IFNO, BUSINESS ADDRESS

registered to driver? | N | THEN:
OTHER VEH.

Ccmv INVOLVED? | DESIGNED TO TRANSPORT
Y N [16 ORMORE PASSENGERS

Other I " | If Other, What Type:

Under 26,000 Lbs. [__|

fCmy,
Over26,000Lbs. [ |

Hazmat U.S. D.O.T. NO.

UPON STREET/HWY MM | CITY/COUNTY DIRECTION A [BUS 7
NORTH HWY [3L R [scHooL[ 2
SR [t AR
30 W YedSoe er T b e
AFORESAID DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT THE FOLLOWING OFFENSE(S):
W [TCA 55-8- 1S2 constructionzone:| v | 6 | RADAR | g OTHER | 04
SPEEDING LI'7 MPH IN 30 ZONE |:| WORKERS PRESENT y | &% PACING| 03 LASER | o5
TCA 55-10-205 . TCA 55-8- K| TcAss4- Jo0 & X |OTHER 1
RECKLESS DRIVING H [ TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE/SIGNAL | (O | ReaisTRATION vioL. L Fery’ Y |rca 5€-50-35]
TCA 55-8- TCA 55-8-124 005 TCA 55-8-188 - Driver License
IMPROPER PASSING | | FoLLowing Too cLose P | Hov LaNE vioLATION Cay & EdhibiF
TCA55:50- 333 TCA 55-10-416 TCA 55-9- OTHER2
oLvio. Adetress Chinse | K | opencontamen 199 S | ueHrLaw Z |rca
TCA 55-9-202 - TCA 55-9-107 i TCA 55-12-139 s
MUFFLER LAW L | winoow TiNT T | FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
L_|TCAss9_g o= TCA 55-9-602 PRooF
seateeLT Law 379 O Fens< M CHILD RESTRAINT DEVICE 393

NARRATVE: £ /S 212 / fver nas Wearipg Seathelt 3 Sfbense /

D¢ o : 1 : A lv\Surc-ﬂé{/ M’(ggsf (Mg w?tk;g\ l@@{éé

S

THE UNDERSIGNED FURTHER STATES THAT HE/SHE HAS JUST AND REASONABLE GROUNDS TO BELIEVE AND DOES BELIEVE, A
THAT THE PERSON NAMED ABOVE COMMITTED THE OFFENSE(S) HEREIN SET FORTH, CONTRARY TO LAW. ID# O 3 3 L
THIS é oav of Harcin 202.¢) 7[p, (SY7
[Rank " : OFFICER NAME (PRINT) BADGE NO.

HAVING BEEN DULY SWORN, | DO HEREBY ATTEST THAT THE ABOVE IS A COMPLETE COPY OF THE ORIGINAL CITATION, AND THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
THEREIN IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

‘SWORN AND SUBSCRIBE ME THIS 20
P\
=" SIGRATURE OFGFFICER ’ JUDGE/CLERK
| P& GeneraL sessiONS COURT OF: 0 Villeville ol
THE [ 6 | JUVENILE COURT OF: OUNTY NO. 1oy NO.

- 0CO00

OTHER oF: g ’ 0 J Lo,
ON /%M’a;/ms é DAY OF Apr:\ 20 go TI‘ME =

L]
NOTICE: FAILURE TO APPEAR IN COURT ON THE DATE ASSIGNED TO THIS CITATION OR AT THE APPROPRIATE POLICE STATION FOR BOOKING AND PROCESSING WILL RESULT IN YOUR ARREST
FOR A SEPARATE CRIMINAL OFFENSE WHICH IS PUNISHABLE BY A JAIL SENTENCE OF ELEVEN (11) MONTHS TWENTY-NINE (29) DAYS AND /OR A FINE UP TO TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED
DOLLARS (2,500).

VIOLATERASACH T BRE

SF 1176 (Rev. 10/11) - i COURT COPY ' RDA 291



N ~ g~
COUNTY COURT
CHARGE DOCKETNG PAGE NO. LINE Q. MEARIMGDATE
] AFTER BEIMG FULLY ADMISED OF MY RIGHT TO THE AID OF COUNSEL il SYERY STAGE OF THE PRCCEEDINGS 4nD FURTHER Havilt SESN ADVISED THAT IF
COoDE NECESSARY Al ATTORNEY WILL BE APPOINTED TO REPRESENT THE DEFENDANT, HEREBY WAIVE t4Y RIGHT TC COUNSEL
LETTER {7 AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY RIGHTS BY THE COURT, il4 WRITING WAIVE tY FIGHTS TO BE TRIED GNLY UPOM iNDICTHMENT OR FRESENTMENT 8Y A

GRAND JURY AND TO TRIAL 8Y A JURY OF PEERS.

D | HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVE HV WRITING MY RIGHT TO A PRELIMINARY HEARING.
DEFENDANT'S PLEA: [} GUILTY [J NOT GuILTY

FINED § COURT COST § R ——— ee—TOTAL §_

DEFENDANT SIGNATURE

-
v

Defendant

DISPOSITION: Tleunry O noTeuiLry o SksSED - oxswsseo ON PAYMENT OF COST
Oereoucepto____ OTHER 4/2// / }\
Oschoot  [JF1A /7T \
CHARGE DOCKETNO.______ PAGE NO u i HEARINGDATE______
D AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY RIGHT TO THE AID OF CCUNSEL IN EVERY STAGE OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND FURTHER HAVING BEEN ADVISED THAT IF
CobE NECESSARY AN ATTORNEY WILL BE APPOINTED TO REPRESENT THE DEFENDANT, HERESY WAIVE MY RIGHT TO COUNSEL.
LETTER D AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY RIGHTS BY THE COURT, IN WRITING WAIVE MY RIGHTS TO BE TRIED ONLY UPON INDICTMENT OR PRESENTMENT 8Y A
GRAND JURY AND TO TRIAL 8Y A JURY OF PEERS.
D 1 HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVE IN WRITING MY RIGHT TO A PRELIMINARY HEARING.
DEFENDANT'S PLEA: [ GUILTY [ nOT GuiLTY
DEFENDANT SIGNATURE
FINED § COURT COST § TOTAL 8
DISPOSITION: COauiry OInot cuiLty T oismissep [J DISMISSED ON PAYMENT OF COST
{JRrepucep TO {JotHer
JscHoou Orra
JUCGE DATE
CHARGE DOCKET NO. PAGE NO. LINE NO. HEARING DATE_____
. D AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY RIGHT TO THE AID OF COUNSEL IN EVERY STAGE OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND FURTHER HAVING BEEN ADVISED THAT IF
CODE NECESSARY AN ATTORNEY WILL BE APPOINTED TO REPRESENT THE DEFENDANT, HEREBY WAIVE MY RIGHT TO COUNSEL.
LETTER AFTER BEING FILLY ADVISED OF MY RIGHTS BY THE COURT, IN WRITING WAIVE MY RIGHTS TO BE TRIED OHLY UPON INDICTMENT CR PRESENTMENT BY A
GRAND JURY AND TO TRIAL 8Y A JURY OF PEERS.
D | HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVE IN WRITING MY RIGHT TO A PRELIMINARY HEARING.
DEFENDANT'S PLEA: [ GUILTY [ nNoT GuiLTY
DEFENDANT SIGNATURE
FINED § COURT COST $_ TOTAL $
DISPOSITION: OJauiLty (nor Guiry {Ooismissep ] DISMISSED ON PAYMENT OF COST
(Oreoucepto_ OotHen
O scHooL OFta
JUCGE DATE
CHARGE DOCKET NO. PAGE NO. LINE NO. HEARING DATE
D AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY RIGHT TO THE AID OF COUNSEL IN EVERY STAGE OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND FURTHER HAVING BEEN ADVISED THAT IF
CODE NECESSARY AN ATTORNEY WILL BE APPOINTED TO REPRESENT THE DEFENDANT, HEREBY WAIVE MY RIGHT TO COUNSEL.
LETTER D AFTER SEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY RIGHTS BY THE COURT, IN WRITING WAIVE MY RIGHTS TO BE TRIED ONLY UPON INDICTMENT OR PRESENTMENT BY A
GRAND JURY AND TO TRIAL BY A JURY OF PEERS.
D | HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVE IN WRITING MY RIGHT TO A PRELIMINARY HEARING
DEFENDANT'S PLEA: [ ] GUILTY InoT GuiLty
DEFENDANT SIGNATURE
FINED § COURT COST § TOTAL §
DISPOSITION: Oeuiry Onot cuitty [Joismissep [Joismissep on PAYMENT OF COST
Orepucen 1o, DOotuen
[JscHoou rra
JUDGE ! DATE
CHARGE DOCKETNO.____ PAGE NO. LINE NO. HEARING DATE______ .
'__-J AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY RICHT TQ THE AID OF COUNSEL IM EVERY STAGE OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND FURTHER HAVING BEEN ADVISED THAT IF
CODE MECESSARY AN ATTORMEY WILL BE APPOINTED TO REPRESENT THE DEFENDANT. HERESY WAIVE MY RiGHT TO COUNSEL.
LETTER ] AFTES PEING FULLY ADVISED OF 1Y RIGHTS BY THE COURT. IM WRITING WAIVE 1AY RIGHTS TO 2E TRIED CHLY USCN INDICTMENT OR PRESENTMENT BY A
GRAND JURY AND TO TRIAL BY A JURY CF PEERS.
D { HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVE IN WRITING MY RIGHT TO A PRELIMINARY HEARING.
DEFENDANT'S PLEA: [ GUILTY [ NoT GuiLTy
DEFENDANT SIGNATURE
FINED § CQURT COST § TOTAL &
DISPOSITION Cleunry CINoT GULTY (O oisiissen ] DISMISSED OM PAYMENT OF COST
I repucep 10 {TJotHeR
[Cscroou Fta
JUDGE DATE
TOTAL FINES § TOTAL COURT COST $
THIS . DAaYOF 20
JUDGE
V
EXECUTICN IS3UELD

e REISSUED
-Gase 2:20-cy-00058 Docume‘ntl 4 Filed 09/17@9 P“’*“a,orzm—-roage #: 22




AU - (K- (=g

‘STATE OF TENNESSEE UNIFORM CITATION NO O 2 5 5 9 8 G
- COURT DATE .
AGENCY 0. NO.
COMPLAINT - AFFIDAVIT &) pos Oeo [Jso [Jomher 7%’ A200) 61\ §
THE UNDERSIGNED BEING DULY SWORN UPON HIS/HER OATH DEPOSES.
\"ATAVE FiRST) (MIDDLE) (A1 DATEOFBIRTH _ |RACE _ |SEX
MO DAY YR E
o oSe /‘%f v H EMbeoolK REDACTED rgea| W3 r
ADDRESS P N REDIvENT ? SEAT BELT?
L Do ~
N /07 FPettnt Caban X A ves Ono |0 ves Bno
STATE ZIP CODE SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
T
SQ.DI\CQ/ /AL 38&?q o REDACTED
¥ 5rVER LiCENGk NOMBER CLASS/TYPE LICENSE STATE EXPIRATION DATE | TELEPHONE NUMBER
R DAY . YR.
B /4, ,., D T/ \S%|20 |2¢
Tl €-OWNED [ LE LEASED ADDRESS 0 MC 0 cmv [ HAZ
5 O CARRIER 1 CRASH MAT
Wl DID UNLAWFULLY OPERATE/PARK A MOTOR VEHICLE:
E MAKE MODEL YEAR COLOR LICENSE PLATE NUMBER STATE Y’E{\R
E onds CRv 19299 | G 723767 A | Vzse.
UPON STREET/HIGHWAY SR#  |TRAVELDIR. MM.# [CITY/C HIGHWAY TYPE 2L AREA [J BUSINESS [ RES.
LOCALE I 2P ONDOS&EOW (Sled soe 03L04L 0DV ORD 0 scHooL DSRuRA
v AFORESAID DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT THE FOLLOWING OFFENSE:
If 01 O SPEEDING MPH IN 0] ZONE [ PACING [J LASER [] RADAR [] OTHER
k 02 [ RECKLESS DRIVING 20 0] DUI BAC 103 [J REGISTRATION LAW 591 (] OVERWEIGHT AXLE
il 03 [ TRAFFIC CONTROLDEVICE 22 [J REV/SUS/CAN DL 393 [ CHILD RESTRAINT
. OTHER:
BlcA 29-/6-6073 | ORDINANCE: Ev,qdm\g Arcecf
N\ AR 9&0 4. = A\ q £/ gl & Jdol\YTe ‘“/1 )Y AYY
x NO o ~, hg ‘ Q,f . D2 yop D AN Ch; AC r‘:V ol
R . s 3
R Ly () 7 ¢Ll' ( cy M 4 27 f - -k g (€11 '"a-NA @, ‘l"
# /| Q (P <
|
\'}
E
THE UNDERSIGNED FURTHER STATES THAT HE/SHE HAS JUST AND REASONABLE GROUNDS TO BELIEVE AND DOES BELIEVE, THAT THE PERSON
o NAMED ABOVE COMMITTED THE OFFENSE HEREIN SET FORTH, CONTRARY TO LAW.
£ zéDAYOF Macch 20 20 e 224 eu ffz. @LQ(Q/\S;réc . IILE
F RAN OFFléER NAME (PRINT) BADGE/ID NO.
B HAVING BEEN DULY SWORN, | DO HEREBY ATTEST THAT THE ABOVE IS A TRUE AND COMPLETE COPY OF THE ORIGINAL CITATION, AND THAT THE
(& INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREIN IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.
=8 SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS DAY 20 : YOU ARE
[=)| THEREFORE, ANDED, IN THE NAME OF THE STATE FOREWITH TO ARREST
AND BRING PERSON BEFGQRE ME, E OTHER MAGISTRATE OF THE COUNTY TO ANSWER THE ABOVE CHARGE.
tM/
23 NATURE OF OFFICER JUDGE/CLERK/MAGISTRATE FOR COUNTY
1 OXGENERAL SESSIONS COURT OF [Sledsoe no. [§]Y Cor Pekeville N°'| 0| {
(H0lI| 34/ NTHE 2 ] JUVENILE COURT COUNTY N P
[] COURT ON THE DAY OF 'A'_Tr) o\ 200 e ZIWEL

NOTICE: FAILURE TO APPEAR IN COURT ON THE DATE ASSIGNED BY THIS CITATION OR AT THE APPROPRIATE POLICE
STATION FOR BOOKING AND PROCESSING WILL RESULT IN YOUR ARREST FOR A SEPARATE CRIMINAL OFFENSE WHICH
IS PUNISHABLE BY A JAIL SENTENCE OF ELEVEN (11) MONTHS AND TWENTY-NINE (29) DAYS AND/OR A FINE OF UP TO
TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($2,500).

| UHEERSTAND %@@@2&?5@&%{) éB"é\ TuWe%%@ 03" 28 '?%%% aFo‘?"ﬂhTPagelD #: 23

REV, 394 COURT COPY RDAZST




R ITE RAY

IRV AFIRER

U A

BeT- R TNERT

(RN

s
1

ey vt e

R d'—lae e,

ETIa oy

:1‘\" Vb

S

i h"’f |q L""\ teon

Lereby

o P Tt e

Jvisel

MOCKET fan

HTAT O

- R@Sg - i-\ embeeok . ..

O ;Ul

[ TEAE R E:)Otd,;ﬁj

eyl Dy Tl é .

CONEEDY s o
COUNTNOES . .
COMTRI B, . . .

H ‘t.}”'_ i

i

/yor'cu\ (e

/4( reS+.
L \,.Cm.ksd.em<m"‘)._. e

e Mﬁt Ce\ne

o e

Judq@er ant ot e Cgiitaani b

ot

wnle

G-

Rz L0 1G 56 7
P oo hiveeg el 1o a0nes
stachnent oy sFARe Arast Woanoe il hargay andos)
]

[ s N . .
W d ot s Bassng o and g 35 el

des ToEad deny

DA B0 B e D )

ROt

ok
‘:,'“
RN N RN

- Case 2:20-cv- 00058 Document 1-4 Flled 09/17/20 Page 5 of 24 PagelD #: 24

LG SR TR U RO RGN

Lot EXITD

i

FIITLD L,




"STATE ’OF TENNESSEE UNIFORM CITATION

AA - Te- ISk

No. 0255996

COURT DATE
AGENCY TD. NO.
COMPLAINT - AFFIDAVIT & oos [Jro [Oso [ otHeR 7P 2206 S\
: THE UNDERSIGNED BEING DULY SWORN UPON HIS/HER OATH DEPOSES.
\'ANAVE FIRST) (MIDDLE) {LAST) DATECF BT _ RACE  |SEX
nNAY
S osSe ac / €Mbprealk REDACTED gepl ) |#=
ADDRESS =T TN RESIDENT? SEAT BELT?
N (07 Lettir Colian RO #ives 0o |0 ves 2no
A Eng STATE ZIP CODE SOGIAL SECURITY NUMBER
I : cp 38S5&5 | REDACTED oS0Y
O I DRIVER LICENSE NUMBER CLASS/TYPE LICENSE STATE EXPIRATION DATE | I ELEFHUNE NUMBER
DAY . YR
|4 l/‘/é_ZrY?.'Zé Y Al 5|12 |z
[l (<OWNED (] LEASED ADDRESS OMC 0O OW 0 HAZ
E [ CARRIER [ CRASH MAT
'l DID UNLAWFULLY OPERATE/PARK A MOTOR VEHICLE:
E MAKE MODEL YEAR COLOR LICENSE PLATE NUMBER STATE Z
B [ fonda CRU_ |geo| Creen | 783 7LT A | Yoz,
UPON STREET/HIGHWAY SR#  |TRAVELDIR.  |[MM.# |CITY/ HIGHWAY TYPE ZRS.L AREA [J BUSINESS O RES.
[yl SR 20w ONOSEOW g/ec/gz-)-e O3L04L 0DV O-RD O SCHOOL (¥RURAL}
T AFORESAID DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT THE FOLLOWING OFFENSE:
I8 01 O sPEEDING MPH IN {1 ZONE [ PACING [J LASER [ RADAR [] OTHER
[ 02 O RECKLESS DAVING 20 [J DUI BAC 103 [] REGISTRATION LAW 591 O] OVERWEIGHT AXLE
'8 03 (] TRAFFIC CONTROLDEVICE 22 [J REV/SUS/CAN DL 393 (] CHILD RESTRAINT
i OTHER:
BlrcA $9-/c-Coz [oroNANCE: _RCS'\S‘h ns Res‘-s t
: MNdooer iiad S'f-n.l‘ac‘a.ze! 'g_u R v i ;: o8
g , 8. \ ’ » be rea’ uno(e’r accest.
A
T
I
\'/
E
THE UNDERSIGNED FURTHER STATES THAT HE/SHE HAS JUST AND REASONABLE GROUNDS TO BELIEVE AND DOES BELIEVE, THAT THE PERSON
o) NAMED ABOVE COMMITTED THE OFFENSE HEREIN SET FORTH, CONTRARY TO LAW.
F B /n oavor /Y ecet. 0 2 ve 23S &PM ’7—__— an/a/ &ge bec 1847
F = OFFICER NAME (PRINT) BADGE/D NO.
1 /AVING BEEN DULY SWORN, | DO HEREBY ATTEST THAT THE ABOVE IS A TRUE AND COMPLETE GOPY OF THE ORIGINAL CITATION, AND THAT THE
(04 INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREIN IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.
=} SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS DAY 20 - YOU ARE
[ THEREFORE, COMMANDED, IN THE NAVIE OF THE STATE FOREWITH TO ARREST
BEFORE ME, OR SOME OIHER MAGISTRATE OF THE COUNTY TO ANSWER JiEiB_OLE_QHARGE
Feed JUDGE/CLERK/MAGISTRATE FOR COUNTY
1 #L.GENERAL SESSIONS COURT OF Rledso no. |o|d| &6 Pikevi)le Nolof f
(H0lI]3§ INTHE 2 (0 JUVENILE COURT COUNTY Ui] emer ) , lzlg
COURT on orelay e (Q DAY OF Apc". \ 2029 mue 90> Bon
NOTICE: FAILURE TO APPEAR IN COURT ON THE DATE ASSIGNED BY THIS CITATION OR AT THE APPROPRIATE POLICE
STATION FOR BOOKING AND PROCESSING WILL RESULT IN YOUR ARREST FOR A SEPARATE CRIMINAL OFFENSE WHICH
IS PUNISHABLE BY A JAIL SENTENCE OF ELEVEN (11) MONTHS AND TWENTY-NINE (29) DAYS AND/OR A FINE OF UP TO
TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($2,500).
| UNDERSTAND MNGTIGEAP W ISSION T _
WQ.W LAT%ZS@ 0 R;B'é‘aw 3= I @ﬁé/&"}%“ %—sége%‘:ocﬁh PagelD #: 25
SF-0152 RDAZ291

REV. 3/94 COURT COPY



Hmnmmmmmmm: pX mmmmmummm i

NURES [ nutKke TRy el ;

[OUR e [ TS T Ao

§: Suadqennat that i etondegg L

bty g ey

i 4
SEEML A o I 1 %4 ” card Al et e e e

sbesr o nT o iR g i o gRfanu LSt eg e a1 L
cemaCor o w e ave nislhes e <
: (AR [ERRTT SEe i &
cotrares e e O-Se. \'\in\b(oo\ . :
;i . R - o
: bt V'
e . . e _ . -
f v UNEVICH ! R@S \ S""f\j . A‘T §S+ =
5

|
,
»
i
!
l
7
|
!
i
|
]
[ g

i

Probovpay oAt ey FOSUT Ve é* B 3 PO /%(AC}’\_

i 3"
P e i -
’ ¢ i
: i
. e e e e - — e s e m— ll ‘:7'\
,. . 1
| g
S, R e R, - 4 I
i - i :
o BONR SYEe A . - [ L
Hicn 2 Dol SoostounERY e e e
i
B o ' COWTRUES S ‘ e e e mmo e o e e m o im i e m e e eam o nan
i T , :
e e Of s DoOCUweWIES e T

s aving Le

cor agvised i
loiay v ot e

R ST 1 L] N SR :

AU el eraliy . il e i e :
. SIng2 N R DA T K A R S
COTHE e W .
T DT
I - B " A I - " .
R L U
L T T ‘ S0t
SV :
{ Fi
[ I e ‘ -
: n Tt
; P ——
- R P, - . IO Y] o -
AT o E e RO M A b n ERRRET ANty

Case 2:20-cv- 00058 Document 1-4 Flled 09/17/20 Page 7 of 24 PagelD #: 26

[IRsy $SRUP i yXirs VRV VS T VW) R R N e 43 HVEIT VY



RAOA) - (K- 3y

STATE OF TENNESSEE UNIFORM CITATION No.02560006
COURT DATE

AGENCY 1.D. NO.
COMPLAINT - AFFIDAVIT ®.oos Ceo [so [ omen [ Hp 2200V s\ b

THE UNDERSIGNED BEING DULY SWORN UPON HIS/HER OATH DEPOSES.

DATE OF BIHTH RACE SEX

V i EGES (MIDDLE)
| & 2 M H h REDACTED 0 F
- oSe cry/ emb coak REDACTED |/"‘5'-?

ADDRESS / 8 1N neSIvENg? SEAT BELT?

L /0'7 ',0¢7L'ﬁ}-]- CQA;A BaX . Aues Ono |0 ves RNO

A & STATE ZIP CODE SORCIéL[S)EXJET_\l‘_ hénbaen
A < ACec A | ZLsYS OS]
DRIVER LICENGE NUMBER CLASS/TYPE LICENSE STATE EXPIRATION DATE | +oov . oo v emee.
MO, DAY , YR

W /Y l9%220 D A |5 >

[l jROWNED O LEASED |NAME ADDRESS OMC OCwW 0O HAZ

5 [ CARRIER O CRASH MAT

[l DD UNLAWFULLY OPERATE/PARK A MOTOR VEHICLE:

E MAKE % MODEL YEAR COLOR LICENSE PLATE NUMBER STATE YEAR

Y
LE] /0'16/4 C Ry 1929 (i 73760 A |Vere
UPON STREET/HIGHWAY SR# |TRAVELDR.  |MM.# [CITY/CO HIGHWAY TYPE _#2l_  |AREA [J BUSINESS (] RES.

PR R =ow onOosefow ,87 ol O3L04L 0DV O-RD ] SCHOOL j&{RURAL
1] AFORESAID DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT THE FOLLOWING OFFENSE:

I 01 O sPEEDING MPH IN O] ZONE [J PACING [ LASER [ RADAR (] OTHER

9 02 O RECKLESS DRVING 20 1 DUI BAC 103 [J REGISTRATION LAW 591 (] OVERWEIGHT AXLE

ifl 03 () TRAFFIC CONTROLDEVICE 22 [J REV/SUS/CAN DL 393 (J CHILD RESTRAINT

. OTHER:

Mo 29-/7-7365 [GROWAGE 7Y Secdecly Conduct

25 D'I)Cr/ f?gf +ra-P-F;c Vielatleon e /
N " . ' N " :
A d A' - o V1 - S M e Chga N\NOD SYA ..
\

g the Ariver cContinued do Scream gl yell inside tre SL\:»P

S Gno/ n  the Pacliing Lo

T =

i

Vv

E

THE UNDERSIGNED FURTHER STATES THAT HE/SHE HAS JUST AND REASONABLE GROUNDS TO BELIEVE AND DOES BELIEVE, THAT THE PERSON
NAMED ABOVE COMMITTED THE OFFENSE HEREIN SET FORTH, CONTRARY TO LAW.

THIS (;2 oavoF /7 Gectzo 2o Tve 242 géAx 7 Q‘an/a/ ?( e 1SY7

OFFICER NAME (PRIN‘D BADGE/ID NO.

HAVING BEEN DULY SWORN, | DO HEREBY ATTEST THAT THE ABOVE IS A TRUE AND COMPLETE COPY OF THE ORIGINAL CITATION, AND THAT THE
INFORMATION CONTAINED THEREIN IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS DAY 20 ; YOU ARE
THEREFORE, COMMANDED, IN THE NAME OF THE STATE FOREWITH TO ARREST

AND BRING THIS, EFORE ME, OR SOM MAGISTRATE OF THE COUNTY TO ANSWER THE ABOVE GE.
(s = BT
—-g%gm OF OFFICER JUDGE/CLERK/MAGISTRATE FOR COUNTY
A-GENERAL SESSIONS COURT OF [Bleclsoe NO. lQ_Ij iy 6 'P (e lle N°'|Q l |

3
RIIl nmE 2“0 JUVENILE couRT oY ) :
COURT ON_%AM'HE_é_DAYOF_ﬁr X ug TIVE Llw i

1
NOTICE: FAILURE TO APPEAR IN COURT ON THE DATE ASSIGNED BY THIS CITATION OR AT THE APPROPRIATE POLICE
STATION FOR BOOKING AND PROCESSING WILL RESULT IN YOUR ARREST FOR A SEPARATE CRIMINAL OFFENSE WHICH
IS PUNISHABLE BY A JAIL SENTENCE OF ELEVEN (11) MONTHS AND TWENTY-NINE (29) DAYS AND/OR A FINE OF UP TO
TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($2,500).
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BLEDSOE COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTVENT Bt

' P O BOX 246 36415 53774
HEMBROOK, ROSE MARY PIKEVILLE, TN. 37367-
11 BIG SPRINGS GAP RD Phone: (423) 447-2197 Fax: (423) 447-7358 Cell# Locker#
PIKEVILLE, TN. 37367- (INTAKE) F123A PRO15
(423) 618-1129 Cell# ( ) -

Social Security # REDACTED  D.L.# TN/114698920/D Date Of Birth: ©2e21953  (66)

REDACTED

Mittimus #: 0

Race: W Sex: F Height: 501 Weight: 250 Length: SHOR
Hair: BLK Eye: BRO Complexion: M Hispanic: U Beard: N
Mustache: N Glasses: Y Dominant Hand: R Military Agency: N Gang: NONE
Religion: BAPTIST Marital Status: M Place Of Birth: ILLINOIS Escape Risk: N
Country: USA Diet Restriction: N Citizen: Y # Of Children:
Features: N
Aka:
Employer: SELF EMPLOYED Work Phone: () - SID#:
Kin Name: CHRIS HEMBROOK Relationship: SON FBI#:
Address: 11 BIG SPRING GAP RD
Phoned Who: CHRIS HEMBROOK Phone #: (423) 618-1129 Case/OCA#:
Intake Date: 3/6/2020 Time: 14:28 Intake Officer: BD01 - DEBORD, BARBARA
Arrest Date: 3/6/2020 Time: Officer: SEBIER

Searching Officer; BD01 - DEBORD, BARBARA
Arresting Agency: THP Transporting Agency: SEBIER Location: 30 WEST
Bond Description: Bond Amt:
Vehicle Towed By: CAMPBELL Agency Responsible: BCSD - BLEDSOE CO SHERIFF DEPT
CR#: Prison #: Inmate Class: 6 Suicide Watch: N
Holders:
Trustee: N Mental lliness: N Sex Offender: N Weekender: N Violent: N
Release Date: Time: Officer Id:
Released By: Released To: Out Weight: Total Bookings: 2
Transporting Officer:____; ~ //:/ /a'//
Inmate_ 3_/22 v d@“" ~ C/O iy Ll / Py VA

TERMS BOND WARRANT CT DATE
39-16-602 |RESISTING ARREST [ GS [4/6/2020 | 08:00 |BCSD
39-17-305 |DISORDERLY CONDUCT [ GS [4/6/2020 | 03:00 [BCSD

39-16-603 |[EVADING ARREST [1 0 GS |4/6/2020 | 06:00 [BCSD

CHARGE DESCRIPTION TIME DEPT

oo




14560

Case #
STATE OF TENNESSEE
General Sessions Court of ﬁ/ﬁ;ﬁ ;Sd € County

Hm _
' a9 ioo
WE, éwgg ﬁr}/ Hem Bigofc._ Principal and OUT QUICK BONDING COMPANY

and , Sureties, agree to bind ourselves and pay

the State of Tennessee % } . dollars,

unless the said 4]5 £ /47 Ar \/ /-{-t w1 byroo /’— , to
answer for the Offense //é 5/ 9 ‘A l/ﬂ /4/’/'3 57/‘ Pr S/')/‘/ﬂ Er(v (04%0 UG+ E)V/‘Vf ”_5' A eres

shall w before the Court of Gcns/ercult at

.5 0& ' County, Tennessee, on the é i" day of

fdlﬂf“l L , 20 29, at ?' O’ Clock /4 M and from day to day untﬂ the .

case is finally concluded and if, the Principal be bound over to the Grand Jury, then before .

the Circuit Court of B/‘@ﬁgf 0€ County from Term to

Term until the case there be finally concluded and shall not depart the Court without leave.

Witness our hands this the éiié%lay of /ﬂﬂll’v/l 2020
OUT QUICK BONDING CO. Ve /2//"/‘ /)C(/W-W (

Surety Principal

e U {}M S'P"LVW

%F

3 Q Iaddress * é
%l ~4sv —0 9k

Date Accepted and Filed

WARNING
Failure to appear in court will
result in a warrant for your arrest

Case 2:20-cv-00058 Document 1-4 Filed 09/17/20 Page 11 of 24 PagelD #: 30



"R-84 (Rev. 6-25-2013)
OMB-1110-0051 (Exp. 9-30-2014)

040000010658

The FBT's acquisition, preservation, and exchange of identification information is generally authorized under 28 USC 534. This R-84

FINAL DISPOSITION REPORT

Leave Blank

is to be used for criminal justice purposes, such as incident to arrests and incarcerations. The needs and uses for this information is covered in the Fingerprint Identification
Records System (FIRS) System of Records Notice (SORN), published in the Federal Register on September 28, 1999. "A Social Security Account Number (SSAN) is helpful
to keep records accurate because other people may have the same name and birth date. Pursuant to the Federal Privacy Act of 1974 (5 USC 552a), any Federal, State, or local
government agency which requests an individual to disclose his/er SSAN is responsible for informing the person whether disclosure is mandatory or voluntary, by what
statutory or other authority the SSAN is solicited, and what uses will be made of it."
Note: This vital report must be prepared on each subject whose arrest fingerprints have been forwarded to the FBI Criminal Justice Information Services Division without
final disposition noted. 1f no final disposition is available from arresting agency, complete left side and forward the form when case is referred to prosecutor and/or courts.
Agency on notice as to final disposition should complete this form and submit to:  FBI, CJIS Division, Clarksburg, WV 26306. '

(See instructions on reverse side)

FBI Number

** Final Disposition Date

Name on fingerprint card submitted to FBI
" Last First

HoMRDRDAOK ROC MADRN
Tttt

Middle

Date of Birth 08/18/19583

Sex ' F

Disposition Maintenance Indicator (DMI)

[] Append ] Add

D Replace

D Delete

(The convicting offense STATUTE, SUBSECTION, LEVEL of conviction, and
sentencing information is to be included as part of the disposition. If convicted or
subject pleaded guilty to lesser charge, include this information also.)

D No Record per:

State Bureau No. (SID)
TNTHP0200

Social Security No. (SOC)

** Form Submitted by ORI Number

REDACTED 0504

**Fingerprint Contributor/Arresting Agency ORI

THP

TNTHPO200

(Name, Title, Agency, City & State)

Include complete name and location of agency . )

CHATTANOOGA,

TN 37401

THP

CHATTANOOGA, TN 37401

Signature

Date

Title

Arrest No. (OCA)

**Date Arrested or Received

03/06/2020

[J COURT ORDERED EXPUNGEMENT
Certified or Authenticated Copy of Court Order Attached.

**Offenses Charged at Arrest

" RESISTING ARREST
DISORDERLY CONDUCT
EVADING ARREST

Subject's Relationship to Victim:
: Current or former spouse of victim (can be same sex)
Guardian of victim )
Person is cohabiting or has cohabited as spousc of victim
(can be same sex)
Person is cohabiting or has cohabited as parent of victim
Person similarly situated to spouse (can be same sex)
Person similarly situated to parent of victim

a
a
o
0
D.
u]
0O . Other

O . Parent/Stepparent of victim

0"’ Child in common (child must be born)

O Person is cohabiting or has cohabited
as guardian of victim

[ Person similarly situated to guardian
of victim

e iGase2s20=ew-00088s::Document. ads. Fi

ed 0920

Page 4@of 24~ PageHDs#BNEUsLY




10.

11.

INSTRUCTIONS

The purpose of this report is to record the initial data of a subject's arrest and secure the final disposition of the
arrest at the earliest possible time. (INTERIM DISPOSITION INFORMATION, e.g. RELEASED ON BOND,
SHOULD NOT BE SUBMITTED). The SUBJECT'S NAME, CONTRIBUTOR AND ARREST NUMBER
should be exactly the same as submitted at the time of arrest. The FBI number should be indicated, if known.
The agency ultimately making final disposition must complete and submit form to their designated state or
federal agency.

The arresting agency should fill in all arrest data on left side of form as the contributor of the fingerprints. The
arresting agency ORI should be placed in the appropriate block. If the arrest is disposed of by the arresting
agency, as where the arrestee is released without charge, the arresting agency must fill in this final disposition

and mail form to their designated agency. Of course, if the final disposition is known when the arrest fingerprint
card is submitted, it should be noted on the fingerprint card and this form is then unnecessary. In the event the case
goes to the prosecutor, this form should be forwarded to the prosecutor with arrestee's case file.

The prosecutor should complete the form to show final disposition at the prosecution level if the matter is not
being referred for court action and submit form directly to their designated agency. If court action is required,
the prosecutor must forward form with case file to court having jurisdiction.

The court should complete this form as to final court disposition such as when arrested person is acquitted, case
is dismissed, conviction/sentence imposed or suspended, or person placed on probation.

When arrested person is convicted or pleads guilty to a lesser or different offense than when ongmally arrested,
this mformatlon should be clearly md1cated

If court disposition is associated with a misdemeanor crime of domestic violence, select the appropriate box
demonstrating the relationship of the subject to the victim, and attach the police/incident report/court record to
this form. If other is selected, please provide the description of the relationship to the victim in the space provided.

If subsequent action is taken to seal or expunge record, attach certified or authenticated copy of court order to
this form.

If the disposition was destroyed, purged, or is no longer available, please check the "No Record" box and
indicate agency.

1t is vitally important for completion of subject's record in the FBI Criminal J ustice Information Services Division

files that Final Disposition Reports be submitted in every instance where ﬁngerpnnts were prevmusly forwarded
without final disposition noted.

Submission of flat capture fingerprint impressions is optional.

Asterisks indicate mandatory fields, but all known data should be provided.

Case 2:20-cv-00058 Document 1-4 Filed 09/17/20 Page 13 of 24 PagelD #: 32



TENNESSEE HIGHWAY PATROL MULTIPLE OFFENSE CITATION i ¢

. LM
THE NUMBER QF VIOLATIONS THIS CITATION: [ 2 MOVING + l NON-MOVING = l TOTAL (MAX. 5) w O 0 3 7

THE UNDERSIGNED BEING DULY SWORN UPON HIS/HER OATH DEPOSES:

‘ o7 ] £ T 0w [ KK
ON _ﬂdm,L e 27 _owor :-%ﬁmlk TME [ | T sEx RACE RES | No
NAME R /)7 H g DOB
[Tl ADDRESS ose MIDDg - L/ e”/]u\bsrroo k REDACTED /453
2 CITY STATE ZIP CODE
07 Pettis QA;A Al . - "B [SEses
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER [DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER DLCLASS YCOL | y |STATE EXPIRATION DATE

YEAR

REDACTED 149092, D | JZT (o5 120 Jzezg

Motoreyets | ocRiRen| o n L [ Ry ™77 G

LICENSE PLATE NO. STATE EXP. YEAR
Automobile ]\ L 7 53 74’ 3’ A/ \\/Zol )
4

Em Was this vehicle [ AJIFNO, ~ [NAME BUSINESS ADDRESS

OTHERVEH registered to driver? N THEN:
CMv INVOLVED? | DESIGNED TO TRANSPORT [Y_| Under 26,000 Lbs. [_|
If CMV, Hazmat U.S. D.O.T. NO.
Y N |16 OR MORE PASSENGERS [[iL] Over 26,000 Lbs. [ ] ™
Other If Other, What Type:
UPON STREET/HWY MM | CITY/COUNTY DIRECTION 2 7 BUS 7
/H i NORTH Hwy [5 7| A [ScHooL] -
SR 2o ~ | BBfeds = ;e
UTH :
( 1:‘ & oe WEST A5 5] A [ConsT | %
AFORESAID DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT THE FOLLOWING OFFENSE(S):
TCA 55-8- constuctionzone:| ¥ | & | RADAR | o2 OTHER | o4
A |SPEEDING MPH IN ZONE l:l workersPRESENT | v | BK | PACING| 03 LASER | 05
TCA 55-10-205 o TCA 55-8- TCA 55-4- OTHER 1
B [RECKLESS DRIVING H | TRaFFIC conTROL DEVICE/SIGNAL | () | REGISTRATION VIOL. Y |rca
ITCA 55-8- TCA 55-8-124 006 TCA 55-8-188 113
C |mproPER PASSING | | FoLLowing Too cLOSE P | Hov LANE vioLATION
TCAS5-50-____ TCA 55-10-416 _— TCA 55-9- OTHER 2
D |owvio. K | open conTainer S | ueHT LAW Z |vca
TCA 55-9-202 168 TCA 55-9-107 - TCA 55-12-139 B
Elc|MUEELEREAW, L | winoow TinT T | FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
[ TCA 55-9-@5_5 2/ TCA 55-9-602 -
4 r
(5 |SEATBELT LAW M | CHILD RESTRAINT DEVICE
Vi
e
Narave [ Vrover not sean ng  Seatbelt. 3% OFfense
THE UNDERSIGNED FURTHER STATES THAT HE/SHE HAS JUST AND REASONABLE GROUNDS TO BELIEVE AND DOES BELIEVE,
5 THAT THE PERSON NAMED ABOVE COMMITTED THE OFFENSE(S) HEREIN SET FORTH, CONTRARY TO LAW. ID# X 3 8 L (A
S THIS 27 DAY OF 20 /7 . r SY7
——— y e Y & /
F [Rank ! OFFICER NAME (PRINT) BADGE NO.
| HAVING BEEN DULY SWORN, | DO HEREBY ATTEST THAT THE ABOVE IS A COMPLETE COPY OF THE ORIGINAL CITATION, AND THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
o] THEREIN IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.
Sl SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED E ME THIS 20
= IIIDGFI%ERK
ra o N 2 - -
C Kv GENERAL SESSIONS COURT OF: / ﬂpd_jb-e 0‘—/ l}, Keuil l e </
o) 6 | JUVENILE COURT OF: “cOUNTY NO." oy NO.
U OTHER : =
R NS PM.
T DAY OF TIME

NOTICE: FAILURE TO APPEAR IN (!OUHI ON THE DATE ASSIGNED TO THIS CITATION OR AT THE APPROPRIATE POLICE STATION FOR BOOKING AND PROCESSING WILL RESULT IN YOUR ARREST
FOR A SEPARATE CRIMINAL OFFENSE WHICH IS PUNISHABLE BY A JAIL SENTENCEF ELEVEN (11) MONTHS TWENTY-NINE (29) DAYS AND /OR A FINE UP TO TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED
DOLLARS (2,500).

| UNDEARSTAND THE ABOVE NOTICE, AND TELTINSIGNATURE IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT.

VIOLATOg S 2N

SF 1176 (Rev. 10/11)

RDA 291

COURT COPY



SOUNTY COURY

CRARGE COCKET NO PAGE NO. LINE NO. HEARING DATE

{:j AFTER BEIG FULLY A0VISED OF MY RIGHT TO THE AR OF COUNSEL IN ZVER: STACE OF THE PROCEZDINGS AN FURTHER HAVING EEEN ADVIZED THAT IF
NECESSARY AN ATTORNEY WILL BE APPOINTED TO REPRESEMT THE DESEHDANT, HEREBY WAIVE 14Y RIGIHT TO COUNSEL. .

LETTER D AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY RIGHTS BY THE COURT, IN WRITING WAIVE MY RIGHTS TO € TRIED ONLY UPON INDICTIAENT OR FEESENTMENT 8Y A

GRAND JURY AND TQ TRIAL BY A JURY OF PEERS.

D | HEREBY EXPRESSLY 'WAIVE IN WRITING MY RIGHT TO A PRELIMINAHY HEARING.
DEFENDANT'S PLEA: [JGuiTY [ NOT GUILTY

DEFENDANT SIGNATURE
FINEDO & COURT COST § e TOTAL §
DISPOSITION: D GUILTY D NOT GUILTY SSED D DISMISSED ON PAYMENT OF COST
{JREDUCED TO CloTHeR \ /‘7 / T
Oscroor [0 - ) 7 A _%
N v /o~ Juoce b
CHARGE DOCKET NO, PAGE NO, ‘ NO. &£ HEARING DATE _ .
{T] AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY R 0 EEL IN EVERY STAGE OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND FURTHER HAVING BEEN ADVISED THAT IF

CODE NECESSARY AN ATTORNEY WILL BE AJPOINTED TG & DEFENDANT, HEREBY WAIVE MY RIGHT TO CGUNSEL.

LETTER D AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY FIGHTS BY THE COURT, IN WRITING WAIVE MY RIGHTS TO BE TRIED ONLY UPON INDICTMENT OR PRESENTMENT 8Y A

GRAND JURY AND TQ TRIAL BY A JURY OF PEERS.

Defendant

D 1 HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVE IN WRITING MY RIGHT TO A PRELIMINARY HEARING.
DEFENDANT'S PLEA: [JGUILTY [ NOT GUILTY

DEFENDANT SIGNATURE

FINED § COURT COST § TOTAL §
DISPOSITION: Oaeury [JnoT cuTy Joismissen {1 DISMISSED ON PAYMENT OF COST
{OreoucepTto____ OorHer
O scHooL Orta
JUDGE DATE
CHARGE DOCKET MO.__ PAGE NO.. LINE NO. HEARING DATE B B
.__r‘! AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY RIGHT TQ THE AID OF COUNSEL IN £VERY STAGE OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND FURTHER HAVING BEEN ADVISED THAT IF
.CODE NECESSARY AN ATTORNEY WILL BE APPOINTED TO REPRESENT THE DEFENDANT, HEREBY WAIVE MY RIGHT TO COUNSEL.
LETTER D AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY RIGHTS BY THE COURT. IN WRITING WAIVE MY RIGHTS TO BE TRIED ONLY URON INDICTMENT OR PRESENTMENT BY A -
GRAND JURY AND TO TRIAL 8Y A JURY OF PEERS. :
D | HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVE IN WRITING MY RIGHT TO A FRELIMINARY HEARING.
DEFENDANT'S PLEA: [ ] GUILTY {INOT GuLTY DR R e
‘DEFENDANT SIGNATURE
FINED § COURTCOST & BN TOTAL $
DISPOSITION: Oaury [INOT cuiLTY {Joismisseo I DISMISSED ON PAYMENT OF COST
{(Jrepucen 10 OotHer_—-- -
OiscrooL - [JFta T .
) .. JUDGE DATE
_CHARGE | DOCKETNO._ __PAGE NO. LINE NO. HEARING DATE
D AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED QF MY RIGHT TO THE AID OF COUNSEL IN EVERY STAGE OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND FURTHER HAVING SEEN ADVISED THAT IF
CORE NECESSARY AN ATTORNEY WILL BE AFPOINTED TO REPRESENT THE DEFENDANT, HEREBY WAIVE 1Y RIGHT TO COUNSEL. R,
LETTER AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY RIGHTS,BY THE COURT. IN WRITING WAIVE MY RIGHTS TO BE TRIED ONLY UPON INDICTMENT OR PRESENTMENT BY A
S GRAND JURY AND TO TRIAL BY A JURY OF PEERS. .
D } HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVE IN WRITING MY RIGHT TO A PREULIMINARY HEARING. -
DEFENDANT'S PLEA: [JGUILTY [ NOT GUILTY T ’ '
' . DEFENDANT SIGNATURE
CFINED & - COURTCOST §_- . TOTAL &
DISPOSITION: Ceuwry CInot guiLTy {Joismissen {"] DISMISSED ON PAYMENT OF COST
Orepbucepto____ [JoTHER
[OscHooL OFra :
) ) e JUDGE e ... DATE
CHARGE DOCKETNO._________ PAGE NO. LINE NO..:_~ HEARINGDATE____
. D AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISEL OF MY RIGHT TO THE AID OF COUNSEL 1N EVERY STAGE OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND SURTHER HAVING BEEN ADVISER THAT IF
C‘-'Df — MECESSARY AN ATTORMEY WILL BE APFOINTED 7O REFPESENT THE DEFENDANT, HERESY WAIVE MY RIGHT TO COUNSEL
LETTER - | {_f AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF %3 RIGHTS £V THE COURT. I WRITING WAIVE MY AIGHTS TO BE TRIED OHLY UPCH IMDICTMENT COR PRESENTMENTBY A
GRAND JURY AND TQ TRIAL BY A JURY QF PEERS.
D { HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVE IN WRITING MY RIGHT TO A PRELIMINARY HEARING.
DEFENDANT'S PLEA: | ] GUILTY (I ™ot auTyY
: . , DEFENDANT SIGNATURE
FINeD & CCURT COST 8 TOTAL §
DISPOSITION: Clauiry InoT auny D oismissen [T DISMISSED ON PAYMENT OF COST
[rebucen 1o Tomrer
{IscHoou Fta
JUDGE DATE
TOTALFINES S . TOTAL COURT COST S
THIS DAY CF 20 -
JUCGE

(3]
il

EXECUTION ISSUED ___ ’ SEISSUE

e P _ ED . .
edese 2:2Q;cy-00058 Documer‘gt 1-4 Filed 09/17/20. Pagep}gg(-)r 24 PﬁgelD #.34
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HEMBROOK, ROSE MARY
11 BI\CIS SPRINGS GAP RD

ILLE, TN. 37367-
(423) 618-1129

Social Security # REDACTED

Race: W Sex: F

Hair: BLK Eye: BRO
Mustache: N Glasses: Y
Religion:

Country: USA

Features: N/A

Aka:

Employer: SELF EMPLOYED
Kin Name: CHRIS HEMBROOK

Address: 11 BIG SPRING GAP RD
Phoned Who: CHRIS HEMBROOK

Intake Date: 9/27/2019
Arrest Date: 9/27/2019

Arresting Agency: THP

Bond Description: PRO BOND
Vehicle Towed By: CAMPBELLS
CR#:

Holders:
Trustee: N
Release Date:
Released By:

Mental lliness: Y

Cell#: ()

I
BLEDSOE COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT e L oo
P O BOX 246 35806 53774
PIKEVILLE, TN. 37367-
Phone: (423) 447-2197 Fax: (423) 447-7358 Cell# Locker#
(INTAKE) 121A PRO001
D.L# TN/ Date Of Birth: REPACTED  gg)
Mittimus #: 0
Height: 501 Weight: 250 Length: MED
Complexion: M Hispanic: U Beard: N
Dominant Hand: R Military Agency: N/A Gang: NONE
Marital Status: M Place Of Birth: ILLINOIS Escape Risk: N
Diet Restriction: N Citizen: Y # Of Children: 1
Work Phone: () - SID#:
Relationship: SON FBI#:
Phone #: (931) 254-0972 Case/OCA#:

Time: 18:41
Time:

Intake Officer: CB01 - BEAVERS, CAIN

Officer: SEIBER

Searching Officer: RA01 - AMBURGEY, REBECCA
Transporting Agency: SEIBER/THP Location: SR 30 WEST

Bond Amt: 25,000
Agency Responsible: BCSD - BLEDSOE CO SHERIFF DEPT

Prison #: Inmate Class: 6 Suicide Watch: N

Sex Offender: N Weekender: N Violent: N

Time: Officer Id:

Released To: Out Weight: Total Bookings: 1

Transportipg Officer: ‘ b)
Inmate /)é U Lo Tt 7 47

55-9-603 SEATBELT LAW

clo Mjm\é@/

7 =
TERMS BOND WAFRANT CT

/
CHARGE DESCRIPT
39-17-417

FG/DELJSELL CONTROLLED SUBSTAN [1

ION DATE
PRO BOND GS |10/7/2019

[1 PRO BOND 0 GS [10/7/2019

TIME DEPT
03:00 |BCSD
09:00 [BCSD




R-84 (Rev. 6-25-2013)
OMB-1110-0051 (Exp. 9-30-2014) Leave Blank
040000010373 FINAL DISPOSITION REPORT

The FBI's acquisition, preservation, and exchange of identification information is generally authorized under 28 USC 534. This R-84
is to be used for criminal justice purposes, such as incident to arrests and incarcerations. The needs and uses for this information is covered in the Fingerprint Identification
Records System (FIRS) System of Records Notice (SORN), published in the Federal Register on September 28, 1999. "A Social Security Account Number (SSAN) is helpful
to keep records accurate because other people may have the same name and birth date.  Pursuant to the Federal Privacy Act of 1974 (5 USC 552a), any Federal, State, or local
government agency which requests an individual to disclose hisher SSAN is responsible for informing the person whether disclosure is mandatory or voluntary, by what
statutory or other authority the SSAN is solicited, and what uses will be made of it."

Note: This vital report must be prepared on each subject whose arrest fingerprints have been forwarded to the FBI Criminal Justice Information Services Division without

final disposition noted. 1f no final disposition is available from arresting agency, complete left side and forward the form when case is referred to prosecutor and/or courts.
Agency on notice as to final disposition should complete this form and submit to: FBI, CJIS Division, Clarksburg, WV 26306.

(See instructions on reverse side)

FBI Number ** Final Disposition Date

Name on fingerprint card submitted to FBI )
o Last First » Middle

(The convicting offense STATUTE, SUBSECTION, LEVEL of conviction, and
—  HEMBROCK ROSE MADY sentencing information is to be included as part of the disposition. If convicted or
subject pleaded guilty to lesser charge, include this information also.)

Date of Birth REDACTED 1953 Sex .

Disposition Maintenance Indicator (DMI)
D Append D Add D Replace D Delete D No Record per:

State Bureau No. (SID) Social Security No. (SOC) ** Form Submitted by ORI Number

TNTHP0200 REDACTED

**Fingerprint Contributor/Arresting Agency ORI

TNTHP0O200

(Name, Title, Agency, City & State)
THP :

Include complete name and location of agency . THP )
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37401

S : Signature Date
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37401 '
Title
Arrest No: (OCA)- - - - . ".‘Dzile Arrested or Received D COURT ORDERED EXPUNGEMENT
09/27/2019 Certified or Authenticated Copy of Court Order Attached.... -
**Offenses Charged at Arrest Subject's Relationship to Victim: ) o
' T - ‘Current or former spouse of victim (can be same sex) O Parent/Stepparent of victim
MFG/DEL/SELL CONTROLLED SUBSTA@ uardian of victim : O Child in common (child must be born)
* e [ Person is cohabiting or has cohabited as spouse of victim O Person is cohabiting or has cohabited
(can be same sex) as guardian of victim
O Person is cohabiting or has cohabited as parent of victim O Person similarly situated to guardian
O Person similarly situated to spouse (can be same sex) of victim
O Person similarly situated to parent of victim
O Other

=
=

LT F@ase2120%ev-00068.y Docymenttiud  Hiled 09/17/2Q PagevtT ofr2dsPagetD ir8Gousty



10.

11.

INSTRUCTIONS

The purpose of this report is to record the initial data of a subject's arrest and secure the final disposition of the
arrest at the earliest possible time. (INTERIM DISPOSITION INFORMATION, e.g. RELEASED ON BOND,
SHOULD NOT BE SUBMITTED). The SUBJECT'S NAME, CONTRIBUTOR AND ARREST NUMBER
should be exactly the same as submitted at the time of arrest. The FBI number should be indicated, if known.
The agency ultimately makmg final disposition must complete and submit form to their designated state or
federal agency.

The arresting agency should fill.in all arrest data on left side of form as the contributor of the fingerprints. The
arresting agency ORI should be placed in the appropriate block. If the arrest is disposed of by the arresting
agency, as where the arrestee is released without charge, the arresting agency must fill in this final disposition

and mail form to their designated agency. Of course, if the final disposition is known when the arrest fingerprint
card is submitted, it should be noted on the fingerprint card and this form is then unnecessary, In the event the case
goes to the prosecutor, this form should be forwarded to the prosecutor with arrestee's case file.

The prosecutor should complete the form to show final disposition at the prosecution level if the matter is not
being referred for court action and submit form directly to their designated agency. If court action is requn'ed
the prosecutor must forward form with case file to court having jurisdiction.

The court should complete this form as to final court disposition such as when arrested person is acquitted, case
is dismissed, conviction/sentence imposed or suspended, or person placed on probation.

When arrested person is convicted or pleads guilty toa lesser or different offense than when originally arrested
this information should be clearly indicated.

If court disposition is associated with a misdemeanor crime of domestic violence, select the appropriate box
demonstrating the relationship of the subject to the victim, and attach the police/incident report/court record to
this form. If other is selected, please provide the description of the relationship to the victim in the space provided.

If subsequent action is taken to seal or expunge record, attach certified or authenticated copy of court order to
this form.

If the disposition was destroyed, purged, or is no longer available, please check the "No Record” box and
indicate agency.

It is vitally important for completion of subject's record in the FBI Criminal Justice Information Services Division
files that Final Disposition Reports be submitted in every instance where fingerprints were previously forwarded
without final disposition noted.

Submission of flat capture fingerprint impressions is optional.

Asterisks indicate mandatory fields; but all khown data should be provided.
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 STATE OF TENNESSEE UNIFORM CITATION  [agency Name: ] P No. 011931H
COMPLAINT AFFIDAVIT for O Citation in Lieu of Continued Custody

W ustodial Arrest Case Number: 8 ’q oq3"’7‘, Oqu Tﬁ \ l

THE UNDERSIGNED BEING DULY SWORN UPON HIS/HER OATH DEPOSES:

ON Iz—rallq/ THE 27 mvoa&QﬁMv 20& Mé _ o éx | '/Qics' = T,,,:s :Zs 24
vV e , MONTH DOE
(IJ @Q'Se 4524(‘\,/ /7/€ﬂ2é@_0k 09’ |2 | 2az¢
I-LI\- SOCIAL SECUR{'YaNU;ZEH pe *4/ ’f)nwan%‘ésls QJMBEH %0/ : bL CLASS L ”C €T§TE STATE%EXPIHT I':: DA:E }‘
; 114,980 i ST i

o 2

Motoreyl| |ocSlreo :::ss P’./Aé &Jq —C K &1{112 IYEAHB(P/YEXi.?? |COLOR £
7 /. YEAR )
Automobilegx ﬂ X3 7@: / 2619

Was this vehicle | (5] [F NO, . ADDRESS
N
OTHER VEH. registered to driver? N THEN:
cMV INVOLVED? | DESIGNED TOTRANSPORT [V] .~ Under2sgooins.[] e 2 w
Y N |16 ORMORE PASSENGERS " Over26000bs. [ ] oo
Other L_IM f Gther, What Type: ,
UPON STREET/HWY 0 MM | CITY/COUNTY DIRECTION | |24 A |BUS [ 1
8. % T T
- SouTH | weelpv =T € [Rum
_K 30 / » - /("4/506 WEST | "I 5 1 A [CONST
AFORESAID DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT THE FOLLOWING OFFENSE:
TCA 55-8- construcionzone:| Y | & | RADAR OTHER
'|SPEEDING MPH IN ZONE I | WORKERSPRESENT | Y | | PACING LASER

bul Revoked/Suspended DL OTHER OFFENSE:
Offense 22" | O 1%t Offense (] 2nd or greater

TCA F-77-477 GRONANGE MG/ SEL JPEL Schedule

1)
vy SHop ped defonclont e ot Rezsive & Seutbelt. q&.a

. A o drNer g ad Q@ GLE8y Cty, Sidue <l at/er

20—--A>rPro—<

neé ) < -~ Shirt. i. AUE ;4 e /\e/ Jas 9 Y 1/ 2 o
2% p% pna Snsqa 7‘:’/‘4 #&MM//VC/ w
be /)9«/ Hg Zecolth F> /&_M@_@h.g He Vehcle,
I o o, reschbseS o ROV " ar O Hhe
Ve r'.ver WS e -QmAJ o be n Dof_sc:ss;om ot DAR.

THE UNDERSIGNED FURTHER STATES THAT HE/SHE HAS JUST AND REASONABLE GROUNDS TO BELIEVE AND DOES BELIEVE : L é
THAT THE PERSON NAMED ABOVE COMMITTED THE OFFENSE HEREIN SET FORTH, CONTRARY TO LAW. lD# 3

m<-—-4->» 30 >» =2

THIS 2 DAY OF 2 Z'f ol — ./5-’7 7
E (PRINT) R BADGE NO.
HAVING BEEN DULY SWORN, | 0O HEREBY ATTEST THAT THE ABOVE iS A COMP| THERORIGINAL CITATION, AND THAT THE INFORMATICN CONTAINED THEREIN IS TRUE AND
CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF 20 ; YOU ARE THEREFORE COMMANDED, IN THE NAME OF THE STATE FOREWITH

BRING THIS PERSON BEFORE ME OR SOME OTHER MAGISTRATE OF THE COUNTY TO ANSWER THE ABOVE CHARGE,

A

TO ARREST ﬁ

' “SIGNATURE OF OFFICER JUDGE/CLERK MAGISTRATE FOR : T - COuNlY
K GENERAL SESSIONS COURT OF: /?/ec[ So€ o4 P, keva e o
JUVENILE COURT OF: TOouRTY NO. oy NO.

X, 2%

ON /)%NJQ\/ THE 7 ﬁ DAY OF Od06€f 20 / 9 Tlf\ncg' .3

NOTICE: FAILURE TO APPEAR IN com!‘r ON THE DATE ASSIGNED TO THIS CITATION OR AT THE APPROPRIATE POLICE STATION FOR BOOKING AND PROCESSING WILL RESULT IN YOUR ARREST
FOR A SEPARATE CRIMINAL OFFENSE WHICH IS PUNISHABLE BY A JAIL SENTENCE OF ELEVEN (11) MONTHS TWENTY-NINE (29) DAYS AND/OR A FINE UP TO TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED
DOLLARS (2,500).

I UNDERSTAND THE ABQME

VIOLATOR'§ SIGNATMRE.-00058 . , : :
SF 0152 (Rev. 3/18) COURT COPY RDA 291

E, ANIJ THAT MY SIGNATURE IS NOT AN ADMISSION OF GUILT.
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13742

Term until the case there be finally concluded and shall not depart the Court without leave.

Witness our hands this the g—é%ay of % @Zé ' 20/ 1 / ?

OUT QUICK BONDING CO.
Surety Principal ¥

L[] (g St v
gp’q@”d’é’@( TR

Approved By:

§Qﬁ~é7ﬁ\/c1ﬁ

Date Accepted and Filed

WARNING
Failure to appear in court will
result in a warrant for your arrest

Case 2:20-cv-00058 Document 1-4 Filed 09/17/20 Page 21 of 24 PagelD #: 40

/ Ia
shall appear before the Court of @/Cn’cult, at .

&Jgﬂﬁ ' County, Tennessee, on the 'Z Tt day of .
&(ZL‘ ‘ , 20 LQ, at g O’ Clock /4- M, and from day to day until the .
case is finally concluded and if, the Principal be bound over to the Grand J ury, then before .

the Circuit Court of W 5”‘" County from Term to .

:
1

Case # .

STATE OF TENNESSEE .

General Sessions Court of A County .

aT 9 Loes :

WE, &%ﬂfl 4—w 1 ; rincipal and OUT QUICK BONDING COMPANY *

| Roe BT -

(&Y A/C/Vnz » Sureties, agree to bind ourselves and pay *

ﬂ o o "

the State of Tennessee A S‘— ool . e dollars, *

( 2

unless the said ﬁ()S% /74—r 7/ /7l‘¢/1/1 bl’ ﬂ()/(— , to !
answer for the Offense % m} 5'7&// /,Dd, . Cﬂd/#ro/(eﬁ/ S @§z SKF, : bé !+

* AW

:



. (FOR TBI USE ONLY) State Identification Number:
.

(FOR TBI USE ONLY) FBI Identification Number:
ORDER FOR THE EXPUNGEMENT OF CRIMINAL OFFENDER RECORD (PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE)

State of Tennessee vs c. ’r\ emovn o K Circuit Docket Number
Date Original Case was filed in Clerk’s Office 9=\~ Q00 General Sessions Docket Number - Tie-
In the : \)C&Si ONS _ Court of %\cd&o < . County, Tennessee at % Wew\\R
On the Motion or Petition of ‘
Defendant/Arrest Information:

j% o ! ! : ‘ ‘QO)K \l\\ E REDACTED
Defendant (name used at time of arrest) Race Sex Date of Birth
__\-f.nnm:L\:\{ehsmu Cad | Z-(o-2020
Arresting Agency J

OCA# Date of Arrest
Evading  Pryrext
Charge 1(As shoym on arrest fingerprint card) SSN#

ayn

Charge 2(As shown on arrest fingerprint card)

} \ 7in
Charge 3(As shown o est fingerprint card)
Disposition Information:

Evading Rirest

Final Charge 1

Vesist Stop, Avvest, Seavon

Final Charge 2

wu&
Final Charge 3

Olismissed
Final Disposition

Diversion Date (if applicable)

The defendant named above is entitled to have all PUBLIC RECORDS relating to the offenses listed above expunged according to the Tennessee Code
Annotated provision marked below: .

vision relating to Adults:

Charge has been dismissed (T.C.A. § 40-32-101)

—No true bill returned by Grand Jury (T.C.A. § 40-32-101)

Verdict of not guilty returned by jury (T.C.A. § 40-32-101 .
Conviction which has by appeal been reversed (T.C.A. § 40-33-101)
Nolle Prosequi entered in case (T.C.A. § 40-32-101)

Successful completion of all probation provisions and proceedings
against defendant have been discharged by the court

(T.C.A. § 40-35-313)

— Suspension of prosecution pursuant to T.C.A. § 40-15-105

Provisions relating to Juveniles:

—Petition alleging delinquency not filed (T.C.A. § 37-1-155)

_Proceedings dismissed after petition is filed or the case transferred to Juvenile
Court as provided in T.C.A. § 37-1-109 (T.C.A. § 37-1-155)

—Adjudicated nottobe a delinquent child (T.C.A. § 37-1-155)

—Child has reached eighteen (18) years of age and there is no record that he
committed a criminal offense after reaching sixteen (16) years of age, unless
such fingerprints were obtained on alleged charge which if committed by an
adult would be a felony (T.C.A. § 37-1-155)

—Passage of six (6) months from date of liquor law violations defined by
T.CA. § 57-3-412(a)(3)(c) or T.C.A. § 57-5-301(e)(3) ’

It is ordered that all PUBLIC RECORDS relating to such offense above referenced be expunged and immediately destroyed upon payment of all costs to
clerk and that no evidence of such records pertaining to such offense be retained by any municipal, county, or state agency, except non-public confidential information
retained in accordance with T.C.A. § 10-7-504 and T.C.A. § 38-6-118.

APPROVED FOR ENTRY

OUL 20
Defendant/Attorney for Defendant Entered ihis dape

District Attorney General

Form EX-1 (Rev. 2003)
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I_ow OHice of
EDWADD L BOQ’HG EDWARD L. BORING, Altorney
3'&3??;2’.'2 is(t)%et ' Telephone: (423) 447-3311

Pikevllle, Tennessee 37367 Facsimile: (423) 4473313

—q

~<
L, 4§
March 11, 2020 YL <
Michael Walker
Bledsoe County Circuit Court Clerk
P.O. Box 455

Pikeville, Tennessee 37367 e ——— .

Re:  State of Tennessee v. Rose Hembrook
Bledsoe County General Sessions

Dear Michael:

This is simply to inform you that the above referenced matter has been reset for Friday,
May 22, 2020 at 9:00 o’clock a.m.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me. As always, thank you for your time
und cooperation.

Cc: Rose Hembrook
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" INTHE GENERAL SESSIONS COURT OF BLEDSOE COUNTY, TENNESSEE

State of Tennessee

Vs. OFFICER/AFFIANT:
(’))OS@ H’WDFOQK Case No.
Defendant
NON-MINUTE ORDER
On this the q day of_ OUObesr , 20 H , you were arraigned and/or your
case set or rescheduled for disposition on the __ | day of (VIO TN , 20450, at
é! o’clock .m,

Your case will be disposed of on that date either by plea, trial, preliminary hearing, bound over to
the Bledsoe County Grand Jury or dismissed.

Should you desire representation, it is your responsibility to obtain an attorney to represent
you on that date. If you cannot afford an attorney, you should contact the Public Defender’s office
at (423) 634-8646 before your next court date and discuss your case with him and see if you qualify.
Unless you are indigent, you will be required to pay some amount, to be determined by the Court, to
the State of Tennessee for payment toward the Public Defender Services. Your bond may be revoked
if the Court finds that you were able to make financial arrangements to secure your release through
a professional bondsman and then failed to retain counsel.

If any witnesses are needed, you should arrange to subpoena them immediately through the Circuit
Court Clerk’s Office. Should you fail to subpoena them and they do not appear on the trial date, that will
not be cause for a continuance.

Continuances or changes in trial dates CAN BE APPROVED ONLY BY THE JUDGE and will
not be granted unless under extreme circumstances. NEITHER THE CLERK'S OFFICE NOR LAW
ENFORCEMENT OFFICIALS HAVE AUTHORITY TO CONTINUE CASES.

If you do not appear on the above date, process will be issued to have you arrested for fail-
ure to appear. This is a criminal offense for which you will be incarcerated. You will then be held in

custody at least through the next regular Court date, withou/tkzc}{/ Z W
Next Court Date: 2 “\57:;09\\3 X ;
M Defendant :

I Attorney for Defendant

Clerk to Issue the Following Subpoenas:
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o and ekt s

BOND =Xz o0 : , Michae: Walkar, Clerk of the Gircuit and General
' S =T EIT aesssms Court of the StaEile 6f Tennessee; County — -
Bt of Bledsoe, do hereby Certify that the foregoing _
' o a instrument is a true and correct copy as of record
.t |1 DONTHYSEN g y now on filein thisoffice— -~ - .- e —
P i i’ o o o MR Given under my hanc and seel of office

N . o i Pl pede =~
- u-/()b_‘-_-

i

e

Co R A . -
L ' Circun and General Sessions Gourt Clerk
e R T P LA e

_..I!.'Pn’l-,'

= - = -~ L[ S -
ru - 4
i
. =
= - e o
it 3
I
TN N i :

ATTURNE. T s oy 7 aProimTeD L
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i Dheteinidant B

|, -Michae WalkeCierkai ihie Gircuit-ang Genera!
Sessions Courl of the Staie of Tennessee, County
“of Bledsve, do heteby Ceriify that the foregoing -
instrument is & true . and corract copy as of record
now on file in this office.
Given under my hana and se& of office

is__ 5 dayol ﬂ@)&#ﬁ

o
—_ Ciroul and General Sessians Court Clerk__

SEEE - R VN
Gost
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Defendant

DOUNTY

— o e b e e o S LT )

C.
m

L CMARGE | pOCKET MO CPAGENO. . UMENO._ MEARING DATE
~ {1 AFTER BEIMG FULLY ADVISED OF maY RIGHT TO THE AID OF COUNSEL it £\ GE 2F THE PRO THER HAVING BEEN ADVISED THAT IF
CODE NECESSARY AN ATTORNEY 'WILL BE APPOINTED TO REPRESENT THE DEFCNDANT, HERERY WAIVE /PluHT FO L °C
LETTER {] AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY RIGHTS BY THE COURT, 1h 'WRITING WAIVE 0y FIGHTE T0 BE TRIED ONLY UPOK INDIGTIAENT OR FRESENTMENT BY &
GERAND JUAY AND TO TRIAL BY A JURY OF PEERS
s [} | HERESY EXPRESSLY WAIVE I WRITING MY RIGHT TO A PRELIMINARY HEARING
| DEFENDANT'S PLEA: [ | GUILTY [T NOT GuILTY Sssnce e
R DEFENDANT SIGNATURE
FINED & COURTCOST & __ TOTAL &
DISPOSITION Cleunry [ NOT GUILTY NISIHETED 3 DlSMISSED ON PAYMENT OF COST
[ IREDUGCED T ] OTHER, q*-:"’““"__ /,/3
{IscHooL CrTA e
( . \__, \g JuseE
CHARGE DOCKET NO. B _PAGE NO._ N HEAH!NG DATE_
[} AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY RIGHT TO THE AID OF COUNSEL IN EVERY STAGE OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND FURTHER HAVING BEEN ADVISED THAT IF
OpE NECESSARY AN ATTORNEY WILL BE APPOINTED TO REPRESENT THE DEFENDANT, HEREBY WAIVE MY RIGHT TO COUNSEL.
LETTER AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY RIGHTS BY THE COURT, IN WRITING WAIVE MY RIGHTS TO BE TRIES QLY 1JPON INDICTMENT OR PRESENTMENT 8Y A
GRAND JURY AND TO TRIAL BY A JURY OF PEERS.
| HERESY EXFRESSLY WAIVE IN WRITING MY RIGHT TO A PRELIMINARY HEARING.
DEFENDANT'S PLEA: [ ] GUILTY [ NOT GuiLTY -
DEFENDANT SIGNATURE
FINED $ COURT COST & TOTAL §
DISPOSITION: Oeunry [CInoT GuiLTY (] DISMISSED [ ] DISMISSED ON PAYMENT OF COST
[ JREOUCED TO [(JoTtHeR
[} scHooL Clrra
JUDGE DATE
2 e TR L - . T TG L . T TN T T TR T K Laoe Y P P T
DHARGE DOCKET MO, PAGE MO. LNENO. HEARING DATE _ B
N [] AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY RIGHT TO THE AID OF COUNSEL IN EVERY STAGE OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND FURTHER HAYING BEEN ADVISED THAT (F
| CODE _ NECESSARY i ATTORNEY WILL BE APPOINTED TO REPRESENT THE DEFENDANT, HEREBY WAIVE MY RIGHT TO COUNSEL.
! LETTER AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF #MY RIGHTS BY THE COURT. IN WRITING WAIVE MY RIGHTS TO BE TRIED OMLY UPON INDICTMENT OR PRESENTMENT BY A
GRANIT JUAY AND TO TRIAL BY A JURY OF PEERS.
| HEREEY EXPRESSLY WAIVE IN WRITING MY RIGHT TO A PRELIMINARY HEARING
DEFENDANT'S PLEA: D GUILTY D NOT GUILTY
DEFENDANT SIGNATURE
FINED $ COURT COST 5 TOTAL &
DISPOSITION Cauiry [ INOT GuILTY (JoismisseD (L] DISMISSED ON PAYMENT OF COST
[(Jaebucep T [(JotHeR
[(}scHooL CIFra
JUDGE DATE
CHARGE DOCKET MO, PAGE NO. LINE NO. HEARING DATE _
[] AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY RIGHT TO THE AID OF COUNSEL IN EVERY STAGE OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND FURTHER HAVING BEEM ADVISED THAT iF
CORE NECESSARY AM ATTORNEY WILL BE APPOINTED TO REPRESENT THE DEFENDANT, HEREBY WAIVE MY RIGHT TO COUNSEL.
LETTER AFTER BEING FULLY ADVISED OF MY RIGHTS BY THE COURT, In WRITING WAIVE MY RIGHTS TO BE TRIED ONLY UPON INDICTMENT OR PRESENTMENT BY A
GRAND JURY AND TO TRIAL BY A JURY OF PEERS.
e | HERESY EXPRESSLY WAIVE IN WRITING MY RIGHT TO A PRELIMINARY HEARING
DEFENDANT'S PLEA: [ ] GUILTY [INOT GuiLTY
DEFENDANT SIGNATURE
FINED & COURT COST & TOTAL &
DISPOSITION: D GUILTY D NOT GUILTY D DISMISSED |:| DISMISSED ON PAYMENT OF COST
[(IrebucenTo CJotHen
(IscHoow Jrra
JUDGE
o — ey T e LT T L APTRERIRY,
CHARGE DOCKETMO, ___  PAGENO__UNENO. HEARING DATE B e S
! OF THE PROCESDINGS, AMD FURTHER HAVING BEEN ADVISED THAT IF
CDE ] IIT'”"“"'I[IrI El
LEYTER 3 0 I3 JE R A-LEESENTMENT
| GRAND JURY AND TO TRIAL BY A JURY OF PEERS. i ) Arclihd Hoherd
e [T T HERERY EXPRESELY WAIVE IN WRITING MY FIGHT TO A PRELIMINARY HEARI 5ess|ons Court of the Staie of Tennessee, County
- v ity that the foregoing
DEFENDANT'S PLEA: [) GUILTY [ NoT Gunyy of Bledsoe, do hareby Certify tha e ———
:?:w"uonmaflln s tllgu gﬂalcej orTett copy s gLigese
@ g g Ty ncandsestof
FINED & COURT COST iy Ghian unF - office
DISPOSITION deunry 1o GuiLTy [ ousmissED D[:,.j:fs-fl sty EI“‘ nEf\l T ﬂﬁ_uf Joro
| TIREDUCED TO ClerHeER
{lscrooL [JFra Girest-and Ganaal. Hs.f.s:mrm .C.&Llﬂ Clerk
Jl
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1, Michaei Waiker, Clerk of the Circuit ahc Ganeral
Sessnons ‘Court of the State of Tennessee, County
of Bledsoe, do hereby Certify:that the foregoing
instrument is a true and cofrect copy as of record
now on file irt this 31"" =

Given under my aanc ant seal of cfﬁce' -

s« day of L& I LOST 3

Tieon and Ganera) Sessiuns Loun Ller




CUUR;‘ 52 - . 4

e =rrnT et

_ LINENO

LHABGE | . __ PAGE NO H E _
N ™ AFTER BEMG FULLY ADVIZED OF MY RIGHT TO THE AID OF COUNSEL 1N EVES FURTHEF IRavint
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